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Independent Auditors Report

To,
The Members of
Surai Estate Developers Limited

Report on the Audit ofthe Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements of Surai Estate Developers
Limited ('the Company') which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31sr March 2024, the
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including 0ther Comprehensive lncome/(Loss)), the Standalone
Statement of Cash Flows and the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and
notes to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements, including a summary of material accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards ("lnd AS") prescribed
under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3l March 2024, and its profit
(including other comprehensive irlcome/0oss)), the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing [SAs), as specified under section 143 ( 10) of the Act. Our responsibiliUes under those Standards
are fttrther described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone lnd AS Financial
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit ofthe Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements under the provisions ofthe Act and
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sumcient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 3l$ March 2024. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter
below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. We
have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit ofthe Standalone
lnd AS Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to these maners. Accordingly, our
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
material nrisstatement of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion
on the accompanying Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements:

Kev Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
--Revenue recognition for real estate proiects [as described in note 3.10 and 31 of the Standalone lnd
.+S Frnancial Statements )
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Independent Auditors Report (Contd.)

How our audit addressed the Key Audit MatterKey Audit Matter

Read the legal opinion obtained by the Company
to determine the point in time at which the control
is transferred and satisfaction of performance
obligation in accordance with the underlying
agreements;

Tested, revenue related transactions with the
underlying customer contracts, sale deed and
handover documents, evidencing the transfer of
control of the asset to the customer based on

which revenue is recognized;

Assessed the revenue related disclosures included
in Note 3l to the Standalone lnd AS Financial
Statements in accordance with the requirements
of Ind AS 115.

Our audit procedures included:
. Read the Company's revenue recognition

accounting policies and assessed compliance with
Ind AS 115 'Revenue from contract with
customers'.

Understood and evaluated the design and
implementation and tested the operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial
controls over revenue recognition.

Considering the above-mentioned factors,
revenue recognition has been considered as a
key audit matter.

ln accordance with the requirements of lnd AS

115'Revenue from contract with customers',
revenue from sale of residential units is

recognised at a point in time or over a period of
time based on the contract entered with the
customers.

Further, the Company assesses various
conditions included in the contract with
customer to identiry whether the Company has

unconditional right to payment for
performance to date or not. Based on this
revenue is recognised at point in time or over
time,

Claims, Iitigations and contingencies (as described in note 40.2 and 40.3 to the Standalone lnd AS

Financial Statenrents.)
0ur audit procedures included:
. Understood management's process relating to the

identification and impact analysis of claims,
litigations and contingencies;

Obtained le8al status from legal team of the
Company and analysed their responses; Read the
minutes of meetings of the Board of Directors of
the Company related to noting of status of
material litigations;

Assessed management's assumptions and
estimates related to disclosures of contingent
liabilities in the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements.

The Company is having various ongoing
litigations, court and other legal proceedings

before tax authorities and courts, which could
have significant financial impact, ifthe potential
exposure were to materialize.

Management estimates the possible outflow of
economic resources based on legal counsel
opinion and available information on the legal
status of the proceedings.

Considering the determination by the
management of whether, and how much, to
provide and/ or disclose for such contingencies
involves significant ludgement and estimation,
the same has been considered as key audit
matter.

Assessing the carrying value of Inventory of construction work in progress, land, development
rights and advances given for acquisition of proiects (as described in note 10 and 17 to the

Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements)
Our audit procedures in relation to management's
assessment ofvaluation ofinventories at lower ofcost
and NRV includes followin

. The Company's inventory comprises
construction work in progress of ongoing

\ proiects,land and development rights in the

P
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Page 2 ot 16

Significant iudgement is required in identifying
the performance obligations and determining
rvhen 'control' of the residential units/
commercial units is transferred to the
customer.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
land and proiects which are at initial stage
ofacquisition. These are stated at the lower
ofcost and NRV. As at 31st March 2024 the
carrying value of inventories is t 4,510.26
million.

NRV determination involves estimates
based on prevailing market conditions,
current prices, the estimated future selling
price, cost to complete projects and selling
costs.

The Company has given { 275.09 million in
relation to acquisition of proiects/
development rights and incidental costs
thereof.

Considering the significance of the carrying
value of inventories in the Standalone lnd AS

Financial Statements and the involvement of
significant estimation and judgement in
assessment of NRV, the same has been
considered as a key audit matter.

Read and evaluated the accounting policies and
disclosures made in the Standalone Ind AS

Financial Statements with respect to inventories;
Understood and reviewed the management's
process and methodology of using key
assumptions for determination of NRV of the
inventories;
With respect to ongoing real estate proiects,
tested the NRV ofthe inventories to carrying value
in books on sample basis;
In respect of real estate pro,ect (Construction
work in progress) which are at initial preparatory
stage [i.e. acquisition ofland / development rights
and incidental expensesl, realization of the
construction work in progress have been
determined based on management estimates of
commercial feasibility and management
expectation of future economic benefits from the
proiect. These estimates are dynamic in nature
and are dependent upon various factors such as

eligibility of the tenants, changes in the saleable
area, acquisition of new Floor Space Index IFSI)
and other factors

ln respect of advances for acquisition of proiects/
development rights, our audit procedures included
the following:

Obtained status update from the management and
verified the underlying documents for related
developments;
Understood and evaluated the design and
implementation and tested the operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial
controls for advances given for acquisition of
land/ development rights.
With respect to advances, obtained the external
balance confirmations for the key advances given.

Assessing impairment of lnvestments and loans in subsidiary fas described in note 7 and B to the
Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements)
The Company has significant investments and
Ioans in its subsidiaries. As at 31n Match 2024,
the carrying values of Company's investments
and loans in its subsidiaries amounts to {
255.93 million and I 2,524.47 million
respectively.

Management reviews regularly whether there
are any indicators of impairment by reference
to the requirements under Ind AS 36
"lmpairment of Assets".

&C
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0ur procedures in assessing the management's
judgement for the impairment assessment included,
among others, the following:
. Obtained details of underlying assets/ real estate

proiects in the respective entities and realizable
value thereof;

. Obtained management estimates of commercial
feasibility and management expectation of future
economic benefits from the investments made in
subsidiary entities;

. Assessed the Company's valuation methodology
applied in determining the recoverable amount of
the investments and Ioans.
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IndependentAuditors Report (Contd.)

Information Other than the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the message from Chairman, Board's report including annexure to board report, Management
discr.rssion and analysis repon and corporate governance report, but does not include the Standalone lnd
AS Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Company's annual report is expected to be

made available to us after the date ofthis auditor's report.

Our opinion on the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Stafldalone lnd AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the message from Chairman, Board's report including annexure to board report,
Management discussion and analysis report and corporate governance report, if we conclude that there is

&C
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Considering, the impairment assessment
involves significant assumptions and
judgement, the same has been considered as

key audit matter.

For investments and loans where impairment
indicators exis! significant iudgements are
required to determine the key assumptions
used in the valuation model and methodology,
such as revenue growth, discount rates, etc.

Made inquiries with management to understand
key drivers of the cash flow forecasts, discount
rates, etc,j
Reviewed the disclosures made in the Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements regarding such
investments and loans.

Related party transactions (as descnbed in note 42 to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements)
The Company has undertaken transactions with
its related parties in the ordinary course of
business at arm's length.

We identified the accuracy and completeness of
the related party transactions and its disclosure
as set out in respective notes to the Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements as a key audit
matter due to the significance of transactions
with related parties and regulatory
compliances thereon, during the year ended
31. March 2024.

0ur procedures/ testing included the following:
. obtained and read the Company's policies,

processes and procedures in respect of identifying
related parties, obtaining approval, recording and
disclosure of related party transactions;

Read minutes of shareholder's meetings, board
meetings and minutes of meetings of those
charged with governance in connection with
Company's assessment of related party
transactions being in the ordinary course of
business at arm's length;

Tested related party transactions
underlying contracts, confirmation
other supporting documents;

with the
letters and

Agreed the related party information disclosed in
the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements with
the underlying supportirlg documents, on a

sample basis.

F'
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These include making new or additional
investments in its subsidiariesi lending loans to
related parties; etc. as disclosed in note 42 to
the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.
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Independent Auditors Report {Contd.)

a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with

SOVernance.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the Standalone lnd AS

Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(51 ofthe Act with
respect to the preparation of these Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income and cash flows of the
Company and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, including the lndian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read
with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standard) Rules,2015, as amended.

ln preparing the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material il individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of use15 taken on the
basis ofthese Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audiL We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internalcontrol.

52F
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding ofthe assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making iudgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness ofthe accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe Standalone lnd
AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatemen! whether
due to fraud or error.
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IndependentAuditors Report (Contd.)

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by managemenL

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modiry our opinion. 0ur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe standalone lnd AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identiry during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matter

The comparative financial statement of the Company for the year ended 3l $ March 2023 included in
these Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements, are audited by the predecessor auditor whose report
dated 11,h luly 2023 for the year ended 31" March 2023 expressed an unmodified opinion on those
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.

0ur opinion is not modified in respect ofabove matter

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of three
partnership firm, whose flnancial statements include Company's share of loss [post tax) of t 2.02
Million for the year ended 31'r March 2024 included in accompanying Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements. These Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements and other financial information ofthe said
partnership firm have been audited by other auditor, whose financial statements, other financial

Page 6 of 16

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the financial year
ended 3tn March 2024 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

1
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Independent Auditors Report (Contd.)

information and auditor's reports have been furnished to us by the management. Our opinion on the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of these partnership firm and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the
Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid partnership firms, is based solely on the report(s) of such
other auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect ofthis matter

Report on other Iegal and regulatory requirements

I As required by the Companies (Auditor's Reportl 0rder,2020 ('the Order') issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, 2013, we giye in "Annexure A", a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of accou nt as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in
paragraph 2(h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11[g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014.

c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive lncome), the Standalone Cash Flow Statement and the Standalone Statement
of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements comply with the lnd AS

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

el On the basis ofthe written representations received from the directors as on 31. March 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none ofthe directors are disqualified as on 31n
March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms ofSection 164(2) ofthe Act.

0

s) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197[16) ofthe
Act:

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
lnd AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure B" to this report.

In our opinion and according to the information and explalations given to us, the
remuneration paid during the current year by the Company to its directors is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 1.97 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director by the
Company is not in excess ofthe limit laid down under Section 197 ofthe Act.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197 (16) of
the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

o
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements - Refer note 40.2 and 40.3 to the Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements;

The Company did not have any long-term conracts including deriyative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company;

l1

(aJ The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities [" lnrermediaries "), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneticiaries;

[bJ The management has represented, that, to the bestofit's knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person[s) or entity[ies), including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused
them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any
material mis-statement.

The Company has not declared and paid any dividend during the year. Therefore,
reporting of compliance of section 123 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

As stated in note 61(b) to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements, the Board of
Directors ofthe Company has proposed final dividend for the yearwhich is subject to the
approval ofthe members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The dividend declared
is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to declaration of
dividend.

Page 8 of 15



c&, SKLR & CO LLP
C HaR reHeo AccouN TANTS

/()7, S.j Pleza, Marve Road, N6a. Nutan-Sctrool, t eLrd{YvlG0, Mumlrai - 4@ 064.
l,:\ ozz leor ssts I -3rlreskl..inlr€amOsklr.in | @ www..rl..in

FoTSKLR&COLLP
Chartered Accoun}znts

Independent Auditors Report (Contd.)

The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is
applicable from 1', April 2023.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the feature ofrecording audit trail
[edit log) facility was not enabled in the existing accounting software used by the
Company for maintaining its books of account for the period from 1st April 202 3 to 31st
March 2024. The Company has migrated to Farvision ERP Software w.e.[ 1't April 2024
and is in the process of establishing necessary controls and documentation regarding
audit trail.

ICAI Firm Regis Nunrber: W100362

Rakesh lain
Partner
Membership No.: 123868
UDIN: 241238688KFNRF8042

Place: Mumbai
Date:7t'May 2024
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Surai Estate Developers Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report for the year ended 31i M arch 2OZ4
Referred to in paragraph 1 of'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' of our report ofeven date

ln respect of Company's Property, plant and equipment, Right of Use Asset and Intangible Asset:

(o) (i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and EquipmenL

(iiJ The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of lntangible assets

tb) Property, plant and equipment of the Company are physically verified by the management
according to a phased program designed to cover all the items over a period ofthree years, which
in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets.

ln accordance with this program, plant and machinery and building was verified during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

Ic) As per the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in note 4 to
the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements included in property, plant and equipment are held in
the name of the Company.

t,l ) As per the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. Therefore, clause (i)
(d) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated or
are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Therefore, clause [i) (e) of the
0rder is not applicable to the Company.

[a) The inventory of construction work in progress is represented by development rights and
construction work in progress. Having regards to the nature of inventory, physical verification is
carried out by way of verification of title deeds, site visits by the management and certification of
extent ofwork completion by competent persons at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification ofstock in hand, development rights and work in progress.

ll

(b) During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of{ 5 Crores,
in aggregate, from banks on the basis ofsecurity ofcurrent assets. Based on representation given by
the management, there are no requirenlents offilling quarterly returns or statements with banks or
financial institutions as per the terms of relevant agreements/sanction letters and accordingly, the
question of our commenting on whether the quarterly returns or statements are in agreement with
the unaudited books oI account of the Company does not arise.

(a) During the year, the Company has purchased shares of one subsidiary, granted unsecured loans,
to 4 subsidiary companies and given guarantee to 2 subsidtary companies. The aggregate amounts
of loans given and corporate guarantee during the year and balance outstanding at the balance sheet
date with respect to such loans and guarantee to subsidiaries are as per table given below:

ACC
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All amounts in I million

* Represent balance of parties in respect of which any transaction was done during the year.
(Also refer Note 42 to the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements)

During the year, the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee and provided security to Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

(b) ln respect ofthe aforesaid inyestmelrts, guarantees, loans, the terms and conditions under which
such investments were made/guarantees provided/loans were granted are, considering reciprocal
arrangement, are prime facie not preiudicial to the Company's interest. During the year, the
Company has not granted any loan to Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

[c) ln respect of the loans granted to subsidiaries, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the parties are repaying the principal and interest
amounts, as stipulated, (Also refer Note 42 to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements).

(d) ln respect ofthe loans, there is no amount which is overdue for more than ninety days

[e) There were no Ioans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies which was fallen due
during the year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of
existing loans given to the same parties.

IQ The loans granted during the year to related parties had stipulated the scheduled repayment of
principal and payment ofinterest and the same are not repayable on demand. (Also refer note 4Z to
the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements). No loans were granted during the year to promoters.

ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of the loans and
investments made, and guarantees and security provided by it. As the Company is engaged in
providing infrastructure facilities as specified in Schedule Vl ofthe Act, the provisions ofsection 186
except sub-section (1) of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

ln our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits. Therefore, question of reporting compliance with directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
fndia and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 ot any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules
framed thereunder does not arise. We are informed that no order relating to the Company has been
passed by the Company law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or
any Court or any other Tribunal.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance ofcost records under section 148(1) ofthe
Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records
have been made and nraintained. We have, however not made a detailed examination oIthe records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

ln respect ofstatutory dues

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination
f records of the Company, in respect of amounts deducted /accrued in the books of account, the

Particulars Guarantee Security Loans* Advances in the
nature of loans

regate amount granted / provided during the year
Subsidiaries 700.0 0 1,902.11

- Ealance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases*
Subsidiaries 70 0.0 0 2,524.27

vll
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Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employee's state insurance fund, custonr duty, cess and any other material statutory dues, as
applicable to the Company, during the year with the appropriate authorities except delays in
payment oftax deducted at source, income tax and goods and service tax. There are no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of statutory dues outstanding as at 31{ March 2024 for a period of
more than six months from the date they become payable.

(b) According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us, there
are no dues with respect to statutory dues as referred in clause (vii)(a) above which have not been
deposited with appropriate authorities on account ofany dispute except as follows:

Nature ofstatute Nature of Amount Period to Forum where
Dues (l ln millions) which it dispute ls* relates pending

lncome tax act, lncome tax 8.82 FY 2011,12 Commissioner of
1961 income tax

(appeals), Mumbai

Commissioner of
income tax
(appealsl, Mumbai

Commissioner
Appeals - ll

Income tax act,
1961

lncome tax

The Finance Act, Service tax
2004 and Service
tax Rules

'Net ofamount paid under protest.

0.10 FY 2017-18

11.26 October 2015
to lune 2017

vlll

)x.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no transactions recorded in the
books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961. Hence, clause (viii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable.

(a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment ofinterest to any lender during the year.

(bJ According to the informatiofl and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or
financial instifution or government or any government authority.

(c) ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
basis, the term Ioans have been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination ofthe standalone financial statements ofthe Company, we report that
no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for Iong-term purposes by the Company.

[e) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account
of or to meet obligations of its subsidiaries.

[! According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries.

'44
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(a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the monies raised
by way of initial public offer during the year have been applied for the purposes for which they were
obtained. The amount of unutilised proceeds as at 31n March 2024 amounted to I 243.20 million.
(Refer Note 51to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements).

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause [x)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

[a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed ofany
such case by the Management.

(b) During the course of our examinatio[ of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143( 12) ofthe Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed
under rule 13 ofCompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the
Central Government. Accordingly, the reportinB under clause (xi)[bJ of paragraph 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(c) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in lndia, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, and as represented to us by the management, no whistle-blower
complaints have been received during the year by the Company. Accordingly, the reporting under
clause (xi)(cJ of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the
reporting under clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions
ofSections 177 and 188 ofthe Act. The details ofthe related party transactions have been disclosed
in the Standalone Financial Statements as required under lndian Accounting Standard 24,,Related
Party Disclosures" specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accountsl Rules 2014 [Also refer note no. 42 [including footnotes] of Standalone lnd AS Financial
Statementsl.

Ia) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
an internal audit system as required under Section 138 of the Act which is commensurate with the
size and nature of its business.

[b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors ofthe Company till date for the
period under audit

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly, provisions
ofSection 192 ofthe Act are not applicable to the Company.

[a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia
Act, '1934. Accordingly, reporting under cla use (xvi) of paragra ph 3 of the O rder is not applicable to
the Company.

x,

xi

xlt

x iii

xtv
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xvIl

xlx.

xxl

[b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial/housing finance activities during the
year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause (xvi)(b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core lnvestment Company (CIC) as deftned in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank o ndia. Accordingly, the reporting under clause (xvi)(c) ofparagraph 3 ofthe Order
is not applicable to the Company.

[d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the
Company does not have any ClCs, which are part ofthe Company. We have not, however, separately
evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and complete.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause (xvi)(dl of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
incurred any cash losses in the current llnancial year or in the immediately preceding financial year

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. There has been change of
Statutory Auditors pursuant to mandatory rotation requirements prescribed under the Act.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause (xviii) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios
(Also refer note 49 of Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement), ageing and expected dates of
realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors and management and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date ofthe audit
report that Company is not capable of meeting its Iiabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year fronl the balance sheet
date, willget discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

As at balance sheet date, the Company does not have any amount remaining unspent under Section
135(5) of the Act. Accordingly, reponing under 3(xx) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) ofthe Order is not applicable in respect ofaudit of Standalone lnd
AS Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect ofthe said clause has been included in
this reporL

FoTSKLR&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Rcgi tiP n N umber: W100362

Rakesh lain
Partner
Membership No.: 123868
UDIN: 241238688KFNRF8042

Place: Mumbai
Date: 7th May 2024
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Surai Estate Developers Limited
Annexure B to the lndependent Auditor's Report for the year ended 31.t March 2024
Referred to in paragraph 2(0 under the heading'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' of ou r
report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (fl ofSub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements
of Surai Estate Developers Limited ["the Company") as of 31'r March 2024 in coniunction with our audit of
the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India ["ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding ofits assets, the prevention and detection
offrauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, and the timely preparation
ofreliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting lthe "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit oF internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these Standalone Ind AS

Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements

A Company's internal ftnancial controls with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements is a

process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
paration of financial statements lor external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
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principles. A Company's internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements includes those policies and procedures that ( 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors ofthe company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition ofthe Company's assets that could have a
materialeffect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone lnd AS Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent Iimitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone lnd AS
Financial Statements, includinB the possibility ofcollusion or improper management override ofcontrols,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, proiections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements to
future periods are subiect to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Standalone lnd AS
Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Op in ion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 31n March 2024, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

FoTSKLR&COLLP
Chartered Accour}I.frnts

ICAI Firm fegist n Number: W100362

Rakesh Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 123868
UDIN: 2412386BBKFNRF8042

Place: Mumbai
Datet 1tn May 2024
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Surai Estate Developers Limited
CIN: U99999MH1986P1C040873
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024
(All omounts in I million, unless othetwise stoted)

Particulars Note no. As at
31st March 2024

As at
31st March 2023

ASSETS
A Nol-Current Assets

a) Property, plant and equipment
b) lntangible assets
c) Right of use asset
d') Financialassets

i) InvestmenB
ii) Other financial asseB

e) Deferred tax assets (Netl
(Al

B current assets
a) Inventories
b) Financial assets

i) Current investments
ii) Trade receivables
iii) Cash and cash equiv.lenB
iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above
v)Loans
vi) Other orrrent financial asseB

c) other curent assets
(B)

TOTAI, (A + B)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A Equlty

a) Equity share capital
b) otherequity

(Al
Ltabllltles

B Non-qrrentliabllltles
a) Financial liabilities

i) Bo..owings
ii) Lease liabilities
iii) Other 6nancial Iiabilities

b) Provisions
c) Deferred tax liabilities INet)

(B)

C current liabllldes
a) Financialliabilities

i) Short term borrowinfls
iil Trade payables

'Arnount due to Micro and small enterDrises
- Amount due to otierthan Micro and
small enteDrises

iii) Otler current 6nancial liabilthes
iv) Lease liabilities

b) Other current liabilities
c) Provisions
d) Current tax liabilities

(c)

TOTAL (A+8+Cl

Material ac.ounting policies and notes to financial
statements

225.22
2.06

41.46

34.09
1.01
2.93

255.96
2,633.5s

244.16
225.41

5.37

4
5
6

7

I
9

10

3,154.25 517.37

4,5).0.26 4,37 6.56

1l
12
13
14
l5
16
L7

116.15
860.33

41.70
1,037.93

3.02
15.16

2,005.80

65.10
634.08

95.83
134.42
575.94
r16.90

1,121.29
8,590.35 7,120.52

1 7 44.60 7 637.49

18

19

?21.41
5,016.26

166.25
576.24

5,23A.O7 7 42.49

ZO

2t
22
23
9

2,153.03
35.32
63.75

7.82

3.78

2,860.24

44.75
6.30

2,263.70 2,9rr.33

24
25

1,359.72

320.63

471.64
6.42

r,946.20
1.04

L41.74

1,202.71

1.01
230.60

26
27
2a
29
30

388.66
3.86

2,011.42
0.58

139.23
4,246.83 3,984.O7

11 7 48.60 7 7.49

1to63

Chartered
Firnr

sh lain

The above standalone balance sheet should be read in coniunction with accompanying notes.

This is the standalone balance sheet referred to
in our report ofeven date

FoTSKLR&CyLLP
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For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Surai Estate Dlvelopers Limited
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Partner
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Surai Estate Developers Limited
CIN: U99999MH1986P1C040873
Statement ofstandalone profit and loss for the vear ended 31st March 2024
(All amounts in I million, unless othetwise stated)

Particulars Note no. Year ended
31st March 2024

Year ended
31st March 2023

A Income
Revenue from operations
Other income

D Tax expense:

- Current tax
- lncome tax for earlieryears
- Deferred tax charge/ (credit)

Total tax expense (D)

31
32

3,707.95
160.56

2,460.13
11.14

B Expenses
Operating and project expenses
Changes in inventories ofconstruction work in progress

Employee benefi t expenses
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortisation
0tier expenses

Total expenses [B)

c Profitbefore tax (A - B) (c)

33
34
35
36

38

1,907.20

t133.70)
79.71

732.37
22.82

275.04

3,868.51 2,471.27

1,376.93
(424.s9)

64.72
852.31

18.60
7234

2,Aaz.aa 1,960.35

s85.63 5r0.92

9
250.00

12.53
9.30

131.65

(0.341

27L43 131.31

E Profit after tax (C - D)(E)

F Other comDrehensive income / 0oss)
a) [i) Items not to be reclassified subsequent]y to Statement
ofProfit and Loss

- Remeasurement ofdefined benefit plans -

sain/(loss)
[ii) Income tax relating to items that will be classified to

profit or loss - [Charge)/ credit

H Total comprehensive income for the year (E + F)

713.80 379.62

44

43

1to63

(0.48) 0.53

0.71

(0.18)

713.32 380.15

20.29 lt.42

FoTSKLR&Co.LLP
Chartered Accou nts
ICAI Firm tiqn No. W

Rakesh lain
Partner
MembershiD No. : 123868

For and on behalf ofthe Board of Directors of
Surai Estate Developers Limited

)('

co
.o

Raian Meenathakonil Thomas
Charrman & Managing Director
(DIN:006345761

Shreepal Suresh Shah
ChrefFinaDcial 0fncer

ul Raian lesuThomas
le Time Director

IN:0

,t/
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C
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Place: Mumbai
Date: 7th May 2024

Place: Mumbar
Dater 7th Mav 2024

Co y Sec

Total income [A)

Other comprehensive incorne/ ooss) for the
year (F)

Basic and diluted earnings per share

Equity shares [Face value of I 5 each]

Material accounting policies and notes to
financial statement

9

[0.64)

0.16

The above standalone statement of profit and loss should be read in conjunction witl accompanying [otes,

This is the standalone statement ofprofit and loss
referred to in our report ofeven date.

UDIN: 24123868 BKFN RFB042
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Surai Estate Developers Limited
CIN: U99999MH1986P1C040873
Staodalone Cash Flows Statement for the year ended 31st March 2024
(AllomounB in I million, unless otherwise stoted)

Particulars Year ended
31st March 2024

Year ended
31st March 2023

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit beforc taxes 985.63 510.9 2

Adiustments for:
Finance cosB
lnterest income
Provision for expected credit loss

Depreciation and amortization
Gain on mutual fund
Dividend income

706.63
(22.32)

36.05
22.82
(0.2e)
(0.00)

828.55

[e.60)
18.60

0.12

t0.01)

Operating profit before working capital changes

Changes in working capital : lncludinS current and Non-current]
(lncrease) / decrease in loans, trade receivable and other assets
(lncrease) / decrease in inventories
Increase / (decrease) in hade payable, other liabilities and provisions

Adiustment for:
Direct taxes [paid)/ refund received (including tax deducted at source) - (Net)

l{et cash generated/ (used in) from operating activities...(A)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase ofproperty, plant and equipment and intanSible assets

Increase/ (decrease) in current account with partnerships INet)
Purchase of equity sharesof subsidiary
Investment made in mutual funds
Cain on liquid mutual fund
lnterest income
Dividend income
(lncrease)/decrease in bank balance [Current and non'cuffent] (othertlan
cash and cash equivalent)

Adiustment forr
Direct taxes [paid)/ refund received [including tax deducted at source) - (Net)

Net cash (used in) / from investirg activities... (B)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue ofequity shares Iincluding security premium)

Share issue expenses
Proceeds from lon8 term borrowings
Repayment oflonfl term borrowings
Proceeds hom / frepaymeno ofshort term borrowings (net)
Repaymentof principal portionof lease liabilities
Interest paid

Netcash (used in) / from li na ncing a ct ivities... [C)

5.08
(1,401.06) r,o26.67

(r62.s0) (20.89)

11,563.561 1,005.ru

1,724.53 1,348.59

[3,047.33)
( 133.69)

51.44

(902.411
(424.59)

(201.92)
41.25
(8.80)

[14.46)
0.29

21.49
0.00

(738.16)

(77.12)
(80.92)

9.60
0.01

(176.43)

(s99.911

(2.231

(261.471

(0.e6)

(902.r4t (265.83)

4,000.00
(312.60)

2,150.86
(2,807.641

105.94
(11.87)

(728.38)

1,859.86
(1,627 .35)

(32.221
(11.68)

(840.78)

,:l
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Surai Estate Developers Limited
CIN: U99999MH1986P1C040873
Standalone Cash Flows Statement for the year ended 31st March 2024
(Allamounts in 1 million, unless othetwise stated)

Particulars Note Year ended
31st March 2024

Year ended
3l st Mar(h 2023

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofthe year
Cash and cash equivalents at end oftle year

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

(iiil Refer note 46 for other cash flow statement related notes.

Material acaounting policies and notes to flnancial statements

(69.38) a7.78

9+.42
25.43

7.04
94.82

(69.38) 87.78

Notes:

[i) Cash flow statement has been prepared under "indirect method- as set out in Ind As 7 - "cash Flow st tement'
(ii) Breakup of cash and cash equivalentis as give! below:

Particulars As at
31st March 2024

As at
31st March 2023

Cash and cash eouivalent fRefer note 13) 41.70 95.83

Less: Bank balance - book overdraft (Refer note 26) t6.27 1.01

Net cash and cash equivalent 25.43 94.82

The above standalone statement ofcash flows should be read in coniunction with accompanyinB notes

This is the standalone statement ofcash flows referred to
in our teport ofeven date.

FoTSKLR&Co.LLP Forand on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
Su.ai Estate Developers Limlted
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Surai Estate Developers Limited
CIN: U99999MH1986P1C040873
Standalone statement ofchanges in equiw for the year ended 31st March 2024
[All onounts in I million, unless otherwise stated)

(a) Equity share capital

Particulars As at
31st March 2024

As at
3lst March 2023

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital (Equity
shares of l5 each)

0oenins balance 166.25 166.25

Chanqes in equity share capital (Refer note 50) 55.56

Equity Shares at the end ofthe year 221.81 166.25

(Refer note 18)

(b) Otherequity

Particulars Reserves & surplus Total other equity
Securities
Premium

Debenture
Redemption

Reserve
Bala[ce as at 31st March 2023
Pro6t for the year

Transferred to retained earnings
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) - Net of taxes

Amount received on issue of shares (Refer note

s0)

Amount ltilised for share issue expenses [netof
tar() (Refer note 50)

3,944.44

(217.7s)

64.29

(64.291

511.95
7r3.80

64.29

t0.48)

s7 6.24
713.80

(0.48)

3,944.44

(21?.7s1

Balance as at 31st March 2024 3.726.70 1,289.56 5,O16.26

Particulars Reseres & sumlus Total other equity
Securities
Premium

Debenture
Redemption

Reserve

Retained
Eamings

Balance as at 31st March 2022
Profit for the year
Transferred from retained earnings
Transferred to retained earnings
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) _ Net of taxes

73.50

39.20
(48.42)

122.59
379.62
(3e.20)
48.42

0.53

196.09
379.62

0.53

Balance as at 31st March 2023 64.29 5 t 1.95 57 6.24

(Refer note 19)

The above standalone statement ofchanges in equity should be read in conjunction with accomPanying notes

This is the standalone statement ofchanges in
equity referred to in our report ofeven date.

ICAI Firm n No.

FoTSKLR&Co,LLP
Chartered AccouPlants

&io
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ACRakesh Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 123868
UDIN: 241238688KFNRF8042

Raian Meenathakonil Thomas
Chairman & Managing Drrector
(DlN:00634576)

shreepalsuresh Shah
Chief Fin.rncirl 0|fi rer

Raian lesu Th
ime Drrector

N 031 e)

Kap
Place: Mumbai
Date: 7th May 2024

Placei Munrbai
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Earnings

For and on behalfofthe Board of Directors of
Surai Estate Developers Limited



Sumi Estate Developers Limited
CIN No: U99999MH1986P1C040873
Material Accounting Policies for the year ended 31.t March 2024
(Amount in { millions unless otherwise stated)

1.

2. Basis ofpreparation

2.7. Statement of compliance with lnd AS

Company's background

Suraj Estate Developers Limited ("the Company") is a public limited company domiciled and
incorporated in tndia under the Companies Act, 2013 vide CIN No. U99999MH1986PTC040873 and
incorporated on 10h September 1986. The Company is public limited company w.e.f. 12th November
2027. The registered office of the Company is located at 301, 3rd Floor, Aman Chambers, Veer
Savarkar Mar& Opp. Bengal Chemicals, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400 025. Its shares are listed on two
recognised stock exchanges in lndia.

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of real estate development in lndia.

The Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31't March 2024 were authorised
and approved by the Board of Directors for issue on 7th May 2024.

These Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the lndian
Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'lnd A5') as notified by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (lndian
Accounting Standardsl Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time and presentation requirements of
Division II ofschedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (lnd AS compliant Schedule III), as applicable to
the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.

The Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared on a goin8 concern basis in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India. Further, the Standalone lnd AS

Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial assets

which are measured at fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies.

3. Summary of Material Accounting Policies

3.1. Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current

classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

o Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

. Held primarily for the purpose oftrading;
o Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or
. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

least twelve months after the reporting period.

A liability is current when:
. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
. It is held primarily for the purpose oftrading:
. tt is due to be settled within tlvelve months after the reporting period; or
. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement ofthe liability for at least Evelve months

after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are

classified as non-current assets and liabilities, respectively.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition ofassets for processing and their realisation

in cash and cash equivalents.

The operating cycle ofthe Company's real estate operations varies from project to proi ect de

on the size of the proiect, type of development, proiect complexities and related appro

and Liabilities are classified into current and non-current based on the operating cycle



Surai Estate Developers Limited
CIN No: U99999MH1986P1C040873
Material Accounting Policies for the year ended 31st MarchZO24
(Amount in { millions unless otherwise stated)

3.2. Functional and presentation ofcurrency

The Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements are prepared in Indian Rupees which is also the
Company's functional currency. All amounts are rounded to the nearest rupees in Millions.

3.3. Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value measurement
assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the
principal market for the asset or liability or in the absence of a principal market, in the most
advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal market or the most advantageous
market must be accessible to the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured usinB the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

A fair value measurementofa non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs

and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs

All assels and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Standalone Ind AS

Financial Statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy is described as

below:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted price in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1. that are observable for the asset

or liability, either directly or indirectly
Level 3 - unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements at fair
value on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels

in the hierarchy by re-assessing cateSorization at the end ofeach reporting period.

For the purpose offair yalue disclosures, the Company has determined classes ofassets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of fair value

hierarchy.

Fair values have been determined for measurement and / or disclosure purpose using methods as

prescribed in "lnd AS 113 Fair Value Measurement".

3.4. Use ofestimates and iudgements

The preparation ofthese Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements in conformity with the recognition
and measurement principles of lnd AS requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the
date of the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements and reported amounts of income and expenses

for the periods presented. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters

available when the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements were prepared. Estimates and

underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are

recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affecte
DE7L

Key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation un
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Sura, Estate Developers Limited
CIN No: U99999MH1986P1C040873
Material Accounting Policies for the year ended 31"t March 2024
(Amount in I millions unless otherwise stated)

ofassets and liabilities within the next financial year. Significant estimates and critical judgement in
applying these accounting policies are described below:

3.4.1. Significantestimates

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a siSnificant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
ofassets and liabilities, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are

reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

i) Revenue recognition and net realizable value ofconstruction work in progress

Revenue to be recognized, stage ofcompletion, projections ofcost and revenues expected from
proiect and realization of the construction work in progress have been determined based on

management estimates which are based on current market situations/ technical evaluations.

In respect of real estate project (Construction work in progress) which are at initial
preparatory stage [i.e. acquisition of land / development rights], realization of the
construction work in progress and advance given to various parties have been determined
based on management estimates of commercial feasibility and management expectation of
future economic benefits from the projects. These estimates are reviewed periodically by
management and revised whenever required.

The consequential effect of such revision in estimates is considered in the year of revision and in

the balance future period ofthe proiecl These estimates are dynamic in nature and are dependent

upon various factors like eligibiliry ofthe tenants, changes in the area, approval and other factors'

Changes in these estimates can have significant impact on the financial results ofthe Company and

its comparability with the previous year however quantincation of the impact due to change in
said estimates cannot be quantified.

ii) Valuation of investment in subsidiaries

lnvestments in subsidiaries are carried at cosL At each balance sheet date, the management

assesses the indicators of impairment of such investments, This requires assessment of several

external and internal factor including capitalisation rate, key assumption used in discounted cash

flow models (such as revenue growth, unit price and discount rates) or sales comparison method

which may affect the carrying value ofinvestments in subsidiaries.

iiD Defined benent obligations

The cost ofdenned benefit gratuity plan and the present value ofthe Sratuity obliSation along with
leave salary are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making

various assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortaliry, discount rate, attrition rates

and anticipation of future salary increases. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and

its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these

assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

iv) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet

cannot be measured based on quoted price in active markets since they are unquoted, their value

is measured using valuation technique including the discounted cash flow (DCF) model. The inputs

to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible,co

^362

a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. ludgem
of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes i
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.
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Surai Estate Developers Limited
CIN No: U99999MH1986P1C040873
Material Accounting Policies for the year ended 31"t March 2024
(Amount in { millions unless otherwise stated)

3.4.2. Signincant management iudgement in applyinB accounting policies and estimation
uncertainty

i) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. Ifany indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. Where the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

iil Impairment of financial assets

iii) Provisions

At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the
Company assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding contingent tiabilities.
However, the actual future outcome may be different from this judgement.

iv) Recognition ofdeferred tax assets

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the
probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

v) Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company has applied judgements that significantly affect the determination of the amount
and timing of revenue from contracts with customers.

3.5. Property, Plantand Equipment and Depreciation

Recognition and measurement

Properties plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. 0n transition to tnd AS, the
Company had elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment at the previous GAAP

carrying value Ideemed cost). Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment includes purchase
price including non - refundable taxes and duties, borrowing cost directly attributable to the
qualirying asset, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for its intended use and the present value of the expected cost for the
dismantling/decommissioning of the asset.

Parts (major components] of an item of property, plant and equipments having different useful lives
are accounted as separate items of property, plant and equipments.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit
and loss as incurred,

Capital work-in- progress comprises of cost incurred on property, plant and equipment under
construction / acquisition that a

Depreciation and useftrl lives

re not yet ready for their intended use at the Balan
L
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The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected credit loss rates. The Company uses iudgement in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation based on industry practice, Company's past

history, and existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each

reporting period.



Surai Estate Developers Limited
CIN No: U99999MH1986P1C040873
Material Accounting Policies for the year ended 31n March 2024
(Amount in { millions unless otherwise stated)

3.6. Leases

Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment (other than capital work in progress) is provided
on a written down value IWDVI over their useful lives which is in consonance of useful life
mentioned in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual
values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-
recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and
loss when the asset is de-recognised.

The determination of whether a contract is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
conract at the inception of the Iease. The contract is, or contains, a lease ifthe contract provide lessee,

the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. A
lessee does not have the right to use an identified asset il at inception of the contract, a lessor has a
substantive right to substitute the asset throughout the period of use.

The Company accounts for the lease arrangement as follows

(i) Where the Company entity is the lessee

The Company applies single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short
term leases and leases of low value assets. 0n the commencement of the lease, the Company, in its
Balance Sheet, recognize the right of use asset at cost and lease liability at present value of the lease
payments to be made over the lease term.

Subsequently, the right of use asset are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment loss. Lease liability are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. The lease payment made, are apportioned between the finance charge and the
reduction of lease liability, and are recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Lease deposits given are a financial asset and are measured at amortised cost under lnd AS 109 since
it satisfies Solely Payment of Principal and Interest (SPPI) condition. The difference between the
present value and the nominal value ofdeposit is considered as prepaid rent and recognised over the
Iease term. Unwinding of discount is treated as finance income and recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

(ii) Where the Company entity is the lessor

The lessor needs to classifu its leases as either an operatinB lease or a finance lease. Lease

arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership ofan asset substantially vest with
the lessor are recognized as operating lease. The Company has only operating lease and accounts the
same as follows:

Assets given under operating leases are included in investment properties. Lease income is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line basis over the lease term, unless there
is another systematic basis which is more representative ofthe time pattern ofthe lease.

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income.

Lease deposits received are financial instruments (financial liability) and are measured at fair value
on initial recognition. The difference between the fair value and the nominal value of deposits is

in advance and recognised over the lease term on a straight line basi

<o
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Surai Estate Developers Limited
CIN No: U99999MH 1986PLC040873
Material Accounting Policies for the year ended 31$ March 2024
[Amount in { millions unless otherwise stated)

3-7- Intangible assets and amortisation

Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable
to asset will flow to the Company and the cost of asset can be measured reliably. 0n transition to Ind
AS, the Company had elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment at the previous
GAAP carrying value (deemed cost). Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition/development
less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment Ioss ifany.

Cost of an intangible asset includes purchase price including non - refundable taxes and duties,
borrowing cost directly attributable to the qualiS/ing asset and any directly attributable expenditure
on making the asset ready for its intended use.

Intangible assets under development comprises of cost incurred on intangible assets under
development that are not yet ready for their intended use as at the Balance Sheet date.

Goodwill arising on business combination is initially measured at cos! being the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed.

Amortization and useful lives

Computer softwares are amortized in 3 years on Written Down Value (WDV). Amortisation methods
and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

In case of Goodwill related to Business Combination, after initial recognition, goodwill is measured
at cost Iess any accumulated impairment losses. In case such goodwill paid for acquisition is in
relation to underlying real estate project, impairment co-inside with the revenue recognition from
the underlying project and accordingly impairment provision is made in Iine with revenue
recognition. Goodwill, other than related to underlying real estate project is only tested for
impairmenL

In case of assets purchased during the year, amortization on such assets is calculated on pro-rata
basis from the date ofsuch addition.

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of
impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of aJ fair value of assets less cost of disposal and bl its value in use. Value in use is the present value
of future cash flows expected to derive from an assets or Cash-Generating Unit (CGU).

Based on the assessment done at each balance sheet date, recognised impairment loss is further
provided or reversed depending on changes in circumstances. After recognition of impairment loss
or reversal of impairment loss as applicable, the depreciation charge for the asset is adjusted in
future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a
systematic basis over its remaining useful life. Ifthe conditions leading to recognition of impairment
losses no longer exist or have decreased, impairment Iosses recognised are reversed to the extent it
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined after considering
depreciation / amortisation had no impairment Ioss been recognised in earlier years.

3.9. Inventories

Inventory of hnished units are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value

Construction work in progress (CWIP) is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value.
cost of land, premium or fees paid in connection with acquisition of transferable devel
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3.8. Impairment of non-financial assets



sub-development rights, initial costs for securing projects, initial premium paid on
assignment/transfer of project, construction costs, cost of redevelopment, settlement of claims
relating to land, and attributable borrowing cost and expenses incidental to the projects undertaken
by the Company to projecL In case of projects at initial stage, net realisable value is computed based

on the management estimate of future realisable value.

Construction costs include all cost related to development of real estate project and exclude all costs
pertaining to selling and marketing activities which are considered as indirect cost and are directly
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.10. Revenuerecognition

(i) Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue from contracts with customer is recognised, when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer, at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company
is expected to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company assesses its
revenue arrangements against specific criteria in order to determine if it is acting as principal or
agenL The Company concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements.
The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Revenue is recognized as follows:

(a) Revenue from contract with customers

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/ receivable, taking into
account contractually defined terms ofpayment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf
of the government and is net of rebates and discounts. The Company assesses its revenue
arrangements against specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or agenL The
Company has concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements.

Revenue is recognised in the income statement to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably.

The Company has applied five step model as per lnd AS 115 'Revenue from contracts with
customers'to recognise revenue in the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements. The Company
satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following
criteria is met:

a) The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's
performance as the Company performs: or
b) The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the
asset is created or enhanced; or
c) The Company's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company
and the entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

For performance obligations where any of the above conditions are not met, revenue is
recognised at the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue is recognised either at point of time or over a period of time based on various conditions
as included in the contracts with customers.

(ii) Finance income
&C

362

Finance income is recognised as it accrues using the Effective Interest Rate (ElR) method

AC

Finance income is included in other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Surai Estate Developers Limited
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Material Accounting Policies for the year ended 31st March 2024
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Material Accounting Policies for the year ended 31st March 2024
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When calculating the ElR, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and
similar optionsJ but does not consider the expected credit losses.

(iii)Revenue from lease rentals and related income

Lease income is recognised in the Statement of Pront and Loss on straight line basis over the
lease term, unless there is another systematic basis which is more representative of the time
pattern ofthe Iease. Revenue from Iease rentals is disclosed net of indirect taxes, ifany.

Revenue from property management service is recognised at value of service and is disclosed
net ofindirect taxes, ifany

(iv) Dividend income

Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is
generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

(v) Other income

Other incomes are accounted on accrual basis, except interest on delayed payment by debtors
and liquidated damages which are accounted on acceptance ofthe Company's claim.

3.11. Foreigncurrencytransaction

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date ofthe transaction. As at the Balance Sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are translated
at closing exchange rate. Exchange difference arising on settlement or translation offoreign currency
monetary items are recognised as income or expense in the year in which they arise.

Foreign currency non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of transactions.

3.12. Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short term employee benefits and they are recognized as an expense at the
undiscounted amount in the statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee
renders the related service.

Post-employment benefits & other long term benents

a. Defined contribution plan

The defined contribution plan is a post-employment beneRt plan under which the Company
contributes fixed contribution to a Government Administered Fund and will have no
obligation to pay further contribution. The Company's defined contribution plan comprises
of Provident Fund, Labour Welfare Fund Employee State lnsurance Scheme, National Pension
Scheme, and Employee Pension Scheme. The Company's contribution to defined contribution
plans are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee
renders the related service.

b. Post-employment benefit and other long term benefits

The Company has defined benefit plans comprising of gratuity and other long term ben
in the form ofleave benefits. Company's obligation towards gratuity liability is unfund
present value of the defined Llenefit obligations and other long term employee be
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determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method
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used to discount defined benefit obligation is determined by reference to market yields at the
Balance Sheet date on Indian Government Bonds for the estimated term of obligations.

For gratuity plan, re-measurements comprising of (a) actuarial gains and losses, (bJ the effect
of the asset ceiling (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability) and (c) the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the
post-employment benefits liability) are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through other comprehensive income in
the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to statement of profit
and loss in subsequent periods.

Gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of deRned benefit plan are recognised when
the curtailment or settlement occurs.

Actuarial gains or losses arising on account of experience adjustment and the effect of
changes in actuarial assumptions for employee benent plan [other than gratuity] are
recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss as income or expense.

3.13. Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs (net of interest income on temporary investmentsJ that are directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of a qualirying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of
the respective asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualirying asset is
an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale.
Ancillary cost of borrowings in respect of loans not disbursed are carried forward and accounted as
borrowing cost in the year of disbursement of loan. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest expenses calculated as per effective
interest method, exchange difference arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are
treated as an adjustment to the borrowing cost and other costs that an entity incurs in connection
with the borrowing offunds.

3.14. Taxes on income

Tax expenses for the year comprises of current tax, deferred tax charge or credit and adjustments of
taxes for earlier years. In respect of amounts adjusted outside profit or loss (i.e. in other
comprehensive income or equity), the corresponding tax effec! if any, is also adjusted outside profit
or loss.

Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of I ncome Tax Act, 1961

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases
ofassets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting
date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax
assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and
allowances to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. De[erred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
are offset, ifa legally enforceable right exists to set offcurrent tax assets against current tax liabilities
and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxation authorify.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which such deferred tax assets can be utilized. ln situations where the Company
has unused tax losses and unused tax credits, deferred tax assets are recognised only if it is probable
that they can be utilized against future taxable profits. Deferred tax assets are
appropriateness of their respective carrying amounts at each Balance Sheet date.
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Surai Estate Developers Limited
CIN Nor U99999MH1986P1C040873
Material Accounting Policies for the year ended 31"t March2024
(Amount in { millions unless otherwise stated)

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises
previously unrecognised deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profit allow deferred tax assets to be recovered.

3.15. Cash & cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, deposits with banks [other than on
Iien) and all short term and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

3.16. Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before tax is ad,usted for the
effects of transactions ofa non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash
receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated.

3.17- Provisions,contingentliabilities,contingentassets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructiveJ as a
result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. If the effect of time value ofmoney is
material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the
risk specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage

of time is recognised as a finance cost. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted
to reflect the current best estimates.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which Iikelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance
sheet date.

3.18. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the
shareholders' and weighted average number of shares outstanding durinS the year. The weighted
average numbers of shares also includes fixed number of equity shares that are issuable on
conversion of compulsorily convertible preference shares, debentures or any other instrument, from
the date consideration is receivable (generally the date oftheir issue) ofsuch instruments.

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the
shareholder' and weighted average number of equity and potential equity shares outstanding during
the year including share options, convertible preference shares and debentures, except where the
result would be anti-dilutive. Potential equiry shares that are converted during the year are included
in the calculation of diluted earnings per share, from the beginning of the year or date of issuance of
such potential equity shares, to the date ofconversion.

3.19. Financialinstruments

op
; value through profit or loss)

financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs di
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities lother than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair

eto
the acquisition of financial assets or flnancial liabilities at fair value throu
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Sura, Estate Developers Limited
CIN No: U99999MH 1986P1C040873
Material Accounting Policies for the year ended 31't March 2024
(Amount in { millions unless otherwise stated)

3.19.1. Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery ofassets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost
or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost
(except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition):

the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and
the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other nnancial assets are subsequently measured at fair value

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and
of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected Iife of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period,
to the gross carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial
assets classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the
"other income" line item.

Investrnents in equity instruments at FVTOCI

0n initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-
instrument basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income
pertaining to investments in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if tle equity
investment is held for trading. These elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the 'Reserve for
equity instruments through other comprehensive income'. The cumulative gain or loss is not
reclassified to profit or loss on disposal ofthe investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if

It has been acquired principally for the purpose ofselling it in the near term; or

0n initial recognition it is part ofa portfolio of identiRed financial instruments that the Company
manages together and has a recent actual pattern ofshort-term profit-takingi or

It is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial
guarantee. Dividends on these investnlcnts in equity instruments are rccognised in profit or loss
when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the
represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount o
measured reliably. Dividends recognised in profit or loss are included in the'
item.
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Surai Estate Developers Limited
CIN No: U99999MH1986P1C040873
Material Accounting Policies for the year ended 31st March 2024
(Amount in I millions unless otherwise stated)

o
.o

Financial assets at fair value tirough profit or loss (FVTPL)

lnvestments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects
on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for
investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any
gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and
is included in the'other income' line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when
the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of
part ofcost ofthe investment and the amount ofdividend can be measured reliably.

lmpairment of fi nancial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model based on
'simplified approach'for the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss
allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECL. For allother financial assets, expected creditlosses are measured atan amount
equal to the tlvelve month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk fTom initial
recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses
(or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is

required to be recognized is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in statement ofproRtand loss.

De-recognition of fi nancial asset

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to
pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred
financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a

collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised
in profit or loss ifsuch gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal
of that financial asseL

0n de-recognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an
option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying
amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under continuing
involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis ofthe relative fair values ofthose parts
on the date ofthe transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is
no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received for the part no longer recognised
and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in
profit or loss on disposal of that financial assel A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be recognised and
the part that is no longer recognised on the basis ofthe relative [air values ofthose parts.

19.2. Financial liabili ty and equity instrument
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Surai Estate Developers Limited
CIN No: U99999MH1986P1C040873
Material Accounting Policies for the year ended 31n March 2024
[Amount in { millions unless otherwise stated)

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrumenl

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets ofan entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the
proceeds received, net ofdirect issue costs. Repurchase ofthe Company's own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the
purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.

Tinancial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method or at FVTPL.

However, financial Iiabilities that arise when a transfer of a Rnancial asset does not qualiry for de-
recognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts
issued by the Company, and commitments issued by the Company to provide a loan at below-market
interest rate are measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies set out below.

Financial liabilities at FYTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent
consideration recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS

103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

. it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

. on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the
Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term pront-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrumenL

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration
recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies,
may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise;
the financial liability forms part of a Company of financial assets or financial liabilities or
both, which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Company's documented risk management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis; or
it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109
permits the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with Ind
AS 109,

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-
measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in proftt or loss
incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the 'Other income' line item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount
oI change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of
that liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of
changes in the liability's credit risk in other comprehensive income would crea r8e an
accounting mism.rtch in profit or loss, in which case thcse effects of changes
recognised in profit or loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value

are



Surai Estate Developers Limited
CIN No: U99999MH1986PLC040873
Material Accounting Policies for the year ended 31st March 2024
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Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the Company that
are designated by the Company as at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial
liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective
interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part ofcosts ofan asset is included in the
'Finance costs' line item. The effective interest method is a method ofcalculating the amortised cost
of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part ofthe effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount on initial recognition.

Compound fi nancial instruments

The liability component of a compound financial instrument is recognised initially at fair value of a

similar liability that does not have an equity component. The equity component is recognised initially
as the difference between the fair value ofthe compound financial instrument as a whole and the fair
value of the liability component. Any directly attributable transaction costs are allocated to the
liability and the equity components, if material, in proportion to their initial carrying amounts.

Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability component of a compound financial instrument is
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. The equity component of a
compound financial instrument is not re-measured subsequent to initial recognition except on
conversion or expiry.

Offsetting of fi nancial instrumen ts

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Reclassification

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and
financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if
there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are
expected to be infrequent. The management determines change in the business model as a result of
external or internal changes which are significant to the Company's operations. A change in the
business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is
siBnificant to its operations. Ifthe Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting
period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously
recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

De-recognition of Iinancial liabilities

The Company de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange betvveen with a lender of debt instruments with
substantially diffcrent terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original fina iabi
and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification o

\n
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an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty o

.t

recognised in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability's credit risk that
are recognised in other comprehensive income are reflected immediately in retained earnings and
are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.



accounted for as an extinguishment of the original nnancial liability and the recognition of a new
financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount ofthe financial liability de-recognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

3.20. Demand control account, trade receivable and unbilled revenue

Demand control account represents amount billed to customer as per the agreed payment plan
with respective customers reduced by the value of revenue recognized as on the Balance Sheet
date.

lL Trade receivable represents the amount receivable from customers as on the balance sheet date
against the amount billed to customers as per the agreed payment plans with respective
customers.

iii. Unbilled revenue represents revenue recognized over and above the amount due as per the
payment plan agreed with the customers.

3.21. Business Combinations under common control

Business Combinations involving entities or business under common control are accounted for
using the pooling of interest method.

Under pooling of interest method, the assets and liabilities of the combining entities or businesses
are reflected at their carrying amounts after making adjustments necessary to harmonise the
accounting policies, The financial information in the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements in
respect ofprior periods is asifthe business combination had occurred from the beginning ofthe
preceding period in the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements, irrespective of the actual date of
the combination. The identityofthe reserves is preserved in the same form in which they appeared
in the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements ofthe transferor and the difference, ifany, between
the amount recorded as share capital issued plus any additional consideration in the form of cash
or other assets and amount of share capital of the transferor is ransferred to capital reserves.

3.2 2. Recent pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For
the year ended 31.t March 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the
existing standards applicable to the Company.
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sural Estat€ DeeeloD€rs Llmlted
CIN: u99999MH1946P1C040873
rioi""iot-rng prn or tu Standalone Plnanclal Statem€ntr 

's 
at 3l st March 2024

(Allamounts in I million unless othe rwise statedl

{ Prop€r9, Plantand equiPE.nt

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.5
4.6

{1 f;,oP.n, 0".. *, nrvc .ny cwtp which is ovcrduc or has d(eeded its cost compared to its orisin.l plan and h!nc. cwtp compt.hon

schedul. is not apPlicable.

tordetails ofass.ts 8iv€n as security, refer note 20'

Duringthey.ar,th.Companyfrasp.rclas"aomt"prcm6esundtrAudDnfrohs€cured-CrEdrtorsund€TSARFAESIAcI'Z022und€rD'€dtor
iir.l [."rn'*i" a"*a zlia FebruaIY 202{ and th€ samc l'r'sister'd \'$th rhe Govemment Authorin€s'

iiJi" # .-" .",,*Jr;t 
""mmiEients 

for acquisition of proplrtv' pl'nt and equipmenL

There are no borrosrng cost capltalised during lhe vear'

on transition to tnd As (i.a 1!t Aprit 2021), tb. io;;any has ctetted to continue with the c.rryrng value of aI Propcrtv, pl'nt 
'nd 'quipment

^".**i* 
p". pJ*:t cAAP and usc that carrytnS vah'! as thc de€med cost of propcnv' plant and 

'quipmenL

omc€
Equlpments

Pl.nt&
Equlp6ent

aulldlnt
(Rcfcr trotc

4.3)

100.06
203.38

3.62
1.93

11.0553.99
2.88

22.02
6.36192.03

303.,14

65.97
72-25

9.56

7.34
0.86

5.54

2.79
0.95

tt.05

9.53
0.5,t

56.88

32.70
5.7+

28.38

13.60
2.26

t9z,o3

7A.228.203.7110.0738.4315.871.90

225.22t.361.400.9414.1412.51190.13

Gross .rrrylns Amount
Cost as rt 1stAprll.2023

Disposal/ Adiustment

Asat3lst March ZO24

Dcpr.cladoo and lmPalrb.nt
Coit.s.tlstaprll, 2023
D€preciltion chars. for thc period

Disposal / Adiunm.nt

Asat3lst March ZO24

Net carrying amou.t

93,57
6.61
0.12

8.91
0.46

48.83
s.r7

21.72
0.30

100.069.38

6.26
1.09

3.52

2.23
0.56

1t.05

9.00
0.53

53.99

26.71
5.96

22.O2

r 1.93

1.68

65.977.312.799.5332.70't3.60

34.092.O30.437.5221.30a.12

Cross carrylng Amount
Costasatlstlprll, 2022

oisDosal / Adiustm€nt

Asat3lst Ma.ch ZO23

DeDreciadon and tmPelrment
at3lst March,2022

Depreciation charBe for th. Denod

Disposal / Adiu$mEnt

As at 3lst March 2023
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sural Estite Dev.lopers Llolt.d
CIN: U99999MH1985PLC040873
Notes fo.mlng part of the SLndalonc flnarclal statem€nlJ .s at 31st March 2024

(AllamounLs in I million.unless othe rwise stated]

5 lntanSlble assets

crosr carrying Amount
cos!as.t 1srAprll.2023

Disposal / Adiunment

Asat3lstMarch,2024

Amortlz:tloB aod lmpalrm.dt
costa$ at 1rt Aprll.2023
Amortization chars. for the Penod
Disposal/ Adjustment

Asat3lst i,tarch.202{

Net carrying .Bouol

3.53
2.3t

3.53
2.31

5.84

2.51

t.25

5.84

2.51

1.26

3.77 3,77

2.05 z.06

Gross czrryint Aotouda
Cost as .t lrt April. 2022

DisDosal / Adiustm€nt

arat3lst March 2023

Amorti?.tion aod l[|ralrmert
Con.srt3lstMerch, 2022
Anortiz.tion charsr for the p€riod

DisDolal / Adiustment

Asat3lst March ZOZ3

Net carruns a mount

2.52
1.01

2.52
1.01

3.53

2.30
0.21

3.53

2.30
0.21

z,sl z.5t

l.0l 1.01

5.1 Softwar€ is oth€r than int mally generat€d softrare.
i.i earance uterur rife or intansible ;t (sotueare) is in th. r"n8e of 0 to 3 vcar (Previous v€ar: o ' 3 v'ars)'
5.3 Ther. arc no conEactual commltments [or acqubidon of |ltangtbl' assets

S.4 There are no borrowing tos. caPitalitcd durin8 the vear.

i.i 6" **i,r* . I"a es"(i... tstipril2021), rh; company has clectcd to continu. wiu rh. carrying r.luc of.U iDt2ngibl. as$ts m.:surcd rs pcr

pre{rious GA,{P and use lhat c.rrylng lue at lhe deemed costotlnt'n8lble assets'
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Sural Est2te Dev€lopeE Llmltcd
clt{: U99999MH1986P1CO40873
Notcs formlng prrt offtc S!.dalon€ Flnarclal strtements.s at 3tst March 2024

tAllrmounts in I million, unless otherwlse stated)

5 Rltbtofus€.sset

5.1 Refer note 45&) for disclosur. relrted rc Right ofuse Assets

Office

Gmi'crfty'n8Amounr
Cost ar rt lnAprll. ZO23

Disposal / Adlustment

A. rt 31st ilarch, 2 0Z{

Amortizadon atrd lmpalrm.nt
As at 1srAprll,2023
Amonization charqe for the period

Disposal / Ad iustment

As at 3lst March.202.1

Nct carryrng amount

40.81
17.41

40.81
17.94

88.65

37.88
9.31

88.6S

37.88
9.31

17.19 11,19

11.46

cross carryirE Amount
Conas at lrtApril 2o22

Disposal / Adjuitment

Aiat3lstMarch 2023

Amortization.nd lmpelrment
Con.s at lstAprll,2022
Amortizanon charse for the period

DisDosal / Adiustment

Ar at 3lnMarch 2023

Net carnarP amount

40.81 40_81

40.41

29.31
8.57

40.81

29.3r
8.57

37.88 37.44

2.93 2.93
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Sural Estale Dcv.loDcr. UEltcd
ClNr U99999lttH1985PLCO{0873
Not.r fonnlna pan ofthr StrBd.lonc Ftn.n.lal Slatem€nas for tlte v€ar €rd.d 3lstMrrch 202'l
(A onounts in I ni ion, unlearotherulse shred)

3lstMaEh 2024 3lst March 2023

(i) UDquotld Equity Sharc.. Fully pald up,.tco.t

Sl(ylltr. Rcrlity rnv.te Umlt.d
NuRber ofshar€s ltac. value or I l0 €achl

Ac.ord Estare Prlvate Llmlted (R€ternote 7.3)

Number ofshares lFace value of r 100 each]

lconlc Pmp.rty Dcv.lop.rs Prlvete Llmlted (Rcfcr note 7.3)

Number ofsharcs lFace valuc ofl 10 cachl

Udiu Pr€mis€r P.ivat. Llmltld (St p down subsidiary) (R.fcrnot.7.3J
Number ofshares [Face value oll l0 €achl

(ll) Uaquote4 equtty sh.r.t, hrlly p.ld up, et f.tr v.lue ttrcugh proflt .rd lo..
Serasvat Co-opcrrdvr BrDk Lldltcd
Nuhb€r of sharcs lF.c! valu. or I 10 .achl

(lil) lnv€surcnt tn partrlrshlp firm, il cost (Also rcf€r note 7'l)
N.w Siddharth Enterprises
S R Erterprises
Mulani & thagat Associates

(iv) other invstlnenG
Tenancy righ6 [Rlfer note 7.2)

20,000
50.4s

3,00.000
193.53

10,000
0.10

900
7_61

2,520
0.03

t.2t
2.98
0.05

20,000
50.{5

2,95,t25
ta+.14

10,000
0.10

900
'7.61

2,520
0.03

1,27

2,98
0.05

1.00

255.96 214.16

Additionrl dis€losu16
ASgr.gat amount of quot.d investments
ASgregat€ ahount of unquoted inv€slments
Market valuc of quoted invcstments
AgSregate amounl ofimpairm?nt in value ofinvestments

255.96 244.t6

7.1 Delailsofinvestnlntmad. in capital ofparEership nrms is as urder:
(a) Iew Siddharth f,nrerpdres

(b) s R Enterprlses

Nerde of the parher add share in profit (vo)
31stMarth2024 3t.tMamh2023

L Sur.l Estate Dcvclopcr. LiElt.d
% tloldins
CaDitzl ConEibution
lL Mr- Ralrn Thom.s
% Holdin(
Capital Contrrbution

9S.00%
1.2r

5.00%
0.0s

95.00%
t.2t

5.00%
0.05

100.00Y0 100.000,6

1.26 t.26

Name ofthe parber add shar. in pront (o/o)
31nMar.h 2024 3r.rMa.ch 2023

asur.t Esiarc D€v.lopcr. Llmlt.d
%HoldinE

IL Mr, Rai.n TboE.r
96 tloldins
Capilal CotrEibution

95.00%
2.98

5.00%
0.20

95.00%
2.94

5.00%
0.20

10o.00yo 100.00%

Total caDital (ontribution 3.19 3.19

VED

r\n
<a

a)
l!

ts

T^r2l..nihl .nntrlhnrldn



3ll{a[l€ of the parher and share ln pront (o/o)

0.00

95.00%
0.05

2.50%
0.00

0.0s
9

0.00

2.50%
0.00

% tioldins
Capltal Contribution
tl. l{r. Rai.n M€Gnathrkoril Thomes

% tlolding
Capital Contnbution
uL 8.hul Ral.n lcsu Thomas

% Holdlns
Captt2l Contrlbution

L Suril EstzIe D€v€lop€rs Llmiled

1
0.05

Surrl Estrte Dev.lopers Llmlt.d
Ct : U99999MH1986P1C040873
n"i""ii"-ii" ,"i "i*. 

stard.lone iln.nclal star€mcnts for the vear eoded 31st March 202't

tAll ontr,unts in I niltion, unless othenlise stoted)

8

7.2

7.3

8.1

8.3

Tenanc,rightrePresentri8htsotexlnlnstedantpurchasedbythecompany.considerinS-thisrelatestotb.r.ale.tztcproi.cts(panofinv.ntory

"i."-*i-.ir* 
,i*r i" o."e.!ss). durin;rhe year. this invlstment amount has be€n tmnsferr€d to inventory or th. conc.m.d pro,e't-

ThecompanyhasmadelnvestmentaSS.egatlngl20l.2smillion(31stt,arch2023:i192.+Smilllon]insubsidlaryendtleswhichh.veindrred
tosses ir rh€ currenr y€ar a"a I * r,*" ,"g"*" ,"i -."r, as at the year-end. ConsiderinS the u ndcrlyinS value of the assets/ real .st te projecr in

rhes! enrihes, thc compatry .onaid.rs itr i,,;..t i, thc sub;diari.s as tong term and sn-.Egic rn naturc. Accordinglv, no provision is

."""ia".i.*"""r" ro*.;s diminution in th' valuc ofth' companv s invcstmenl in th'se subsjdiaries

lncludemarginmoneyaSalnstthebankborrowings(DebrsewiceReseNeDeposit)aDdguarante€sissuedbytheBanktovarlous^uthoridcs.

Loansiv.ntosubsidlary.ntltlesareinrcrestb€.ringwithintcrestcharSedat12%p.a.and.sameisreDayabl.inaP.nodof3yearswitha
moratorium or l year and rep.ymenr wiu start;;";;;;i it;rh-",","I instaimerts drle at the vear end Further. there is an option or

p."'p"y."r, a*i,ig,f," 
"ru." 

uftt'" tuon us p"' 
'u"ipro@l 

arranS!metrt with thc subsidiary entities

D,sclosuresofloansoradvancesinthenatureo oansgmntedtopromor€r!,dircctors,k€ymanagerialp€rsonncl(xMPs)andth'relatedparties:

(c) Mulatrl & BhagatAssociales

LoanSivento$ubsidtaryGntitlesbforSeoer.lbusinesspurposes.ndin.ompliancewithsectioolS6(4)ofthrcomp:nlcsAcl2013.

8.2

*
P,

F
*

31stMarch20233lst March 202{Other nnancial asscts ' No['cu
(uns€cured. unless otherwise stat€d)

8.35

217.16

56.57
2,52+.+7

52.S1

5.8r

Securiw deposits siven
lrnq term Loans lo relatcd panles (Ref€r notc 8.2,8 3,8 4 and 42 3)

Eatrideposits with more thnn 12 months maturitv (RefernoteS l)

-r.rl[{l

naturc of loan oulstanding

3

Di

P.rc.nt 8G oftot2l lo2n orrdvanc.s

n
</,

DE

<r)
trJ

8.4

ACc



sural Estate Devetopers Llmited
CI : U99999MH1986P1C040873
i"i*i""-r." r"" *,rr" stardalonc Flranclal statem€nts for the vear endEd 31st Mar'h zo2'l

(All onountt in 1 nillion, lnless othevise stoted)

9

31stMarch20233lstMarrh 2024b.fered tax assets/ (llabtlltle!)

7.78
s-86
LZ),

2.23
74.24
ta.28

79

3.48

0.57

5.37

Expense allowed on payment basis as per Income tax act, 1961

D.preciabtc assel (PPE,lnt.ngiblc Assetand Rtghi olUsc Asscr)

Deterred taron Expected Credit Losses (ECLI

Dererr€d trx liabilttiE
Deferred tax on lease liabilitiesand unamortis€d portior of deposits

Deferr€d tax of EIR adiustments on bormwings

sub-rotal (A)

sub-total [B)

Deferr€d

9.1 Mov€ntent ofdeferred t assets ard liabilitses during the y€arendedl

Re.ogniz€d in

prolitand loss

Recognizedin
3lstMarch 2024

Def€rred tax a.set arisingon account
. [xpense allowed on paym€nt basisas per Income tax act

1961
- Depreciable assets [PPE. tntansible Assets, ROU AsseG]

. Delerredtax on ExDected creditLosses (ECLI

sub-totzl (A)

sub-toral (B)

r.78

5.86
1.21

0.29

8.42
9.07

z.z3

t4.28
10.28

8.85 t7.79 0.16 26.4O

3.48 16.00
11.09

19.48
11.09

3.48 27.o9 30.58

s.37 t9.30) 0.16 I3.78)

1stApril,2022
Recognized i,l

profit and loss

R€cognized in
3lstMarch2023

Deferr€d tzx assetarisinE on account
- Exp€nse allowed otr payment basis as per Iocome tax act,

1961
- DeDreciable assets tPPE,lntansible Assets, RoU Assets)

- Deferred tax on Expected Cr€dit Loss€s ( ECL)

Sub-total [A]

D€ferred tax liabilities ansinson account of:

- Deferrcd tax ofElR adiustments on borrowinBs

Srb-total fB)

1.85

5.85
0.98

0.11

0.23

\.74

5.86
r.21

a.69 o.34 (0.18) 8.8s

3.48 0.00 3-48

3.44 0.00 3.44

5,21 0.34 (0.181 s,37

&C

*
* t)

Lt-,

0

*

E

ran
Ca

7o,
BAI

o

t

Oef€ned lncome tax reflecrs the net tax etrecr oftemporary diff€rences between the carryirg aftouDts ot assets and liablltt'es for the ffnancial

,"p"** o"rp"*, *a,r," amounts used for income t;x purposes- siSntncant componenr olth€ companyt net deferr€d tax are as followsl

11.09
19.48

1st Ap.il 202 3

Dcferred t liabilities arisinson accountol
- Deferred tax ofElR adiustments on borrowinss
. Deferredtaxonleaseliabilitiesanddepositsunamonised

0.16

(0.18)



sur.l Eltra€ D.vclop.r3 LlDlt€d
Cn: UYI999MH1986PLC04o873
i"i..i""J"t *i 

"r 
o'. strnd.lonc Fln.Ilcl'l st't€m'nt' for thc v"' drd€d 3lsr March 202't

[Atl omounLt in I nillion, tnless otheryise stoted)

10.1 Mod.ofValuation _ Refer nore Do 3.9 of siSoific'nl accounting Policv'

1o2 R.fir Note . z0 for informadon on hvpotiecatlon of inventory'

iii m."r",i 
"i,.""rtorv 

etDeded t; b€ realised sreaterrhan lvearisI l'a2s58 [31stMar'h2023: I r'r92621'

11

t2

l2.l Trade te.Givable .teing

1l,t tnvestmentin murualfund is under ri.n agarnsr rhe loan facilties availed from Aditya Birla Finance Limited (Also r'f'r not' 203(d)and S9(c))'

4,376.564,510.26
Conrtruction work_in_Prosress

Current lnvestmeDts

21.t9
/10.91

14.46

z+.4+
77.25

15

Currcnt crpital .ccouni with partn.Ehlp nrm' ['t coit)
. Mulani& Bha8at Assoclates
- SR EnteQrises

Quoted Investrlent .t frlr vrluc throuth Profit ttrd Lo33

i+iilsiir", u*"1' zozs, Nil) unirsinAditva Birlasunlire corporat'bond rund'crowth (Rerernote

11.1)

Tolal

65.r0
14.46

101.68
14.{6

Aggregate amount of quoted investments

AgSrcgate amount of unquoted investments

Market vllue ofquoted investmenls
AgSregare amount ofimPairmlnt in value oflnvestments

638.89901.19

63A.89
4.81

901.19
40.86

Trade rec€ir?ble trom contract witi customers
- From otheN (R.f€r notc 57)

S{b-iotal
L€ss: Allowarce for expcct€d creditloss (ECL) - Refer not€ 12 3

Total

634.08860.33
- R€cllvables from related parties

- Othert

Total

498.03
6,1.60

40.90
22.17
13.2S

578.63
169.56
113.84

25.06
14.10- 2-3 yerrs

undisputed trade r€ccilEbles - consid.red qood

8.89

Dlsput.d trad€ recclvables - consldlr€d good

- L.ss than 6 months
- 6 Months - lY€ar
- 1-2y.ars
.2-3 ye.rs

sub-total

tffi

ACC

EV

</)
UJ ,

o)

S*

t0

901.19

& co
,r

,t10362



Sur.l Estate Developers LiDlted
clNr U99999MH1986P1,C040873
noi".iorrrng p."t or th. standalonG Flnan.lal Sta'ements for the vcar €nd€d 31st March 2024

(A omouns in I nlltion, unl5s otheNise stoted)

122 There w€re no r€ceivables due by directors orany ofthe omcers ofth€ Company'

12.3 Th. company ha5 entered into cootracts for the sal€ of residential/commercial units on slructured instalment balis. The instalments are sp€cified

in ttre cont.aas rne company is exposed to credit risk in respect of instalments due cenerally, the legal owneFhiP of residential untts ar'

transfeffed to the buyer after all/ subs-tantial instalments are recovered. tn addition, instalmentdue are monitored on an onSoing basis wlth the

result thatthe Company3 exposur€ to credlt risk It not sisniffcanL

on conservative basis. though no slgrlficant credit nsk involv€d, th€ allowances for credit losses (EcL) ls prot,lded for trade rccelvables ln

determining EcL provision, ihe company has urd a pracricat erpedient by compurinS the erpected credit loss allowance for trade .eceivables

basea on a prouision marrix The provision matrix takes into account historical cr€dit loss experience and is ad,usted for forward loohng

information Th. EcL is based on the ageintofthe receivables that arc due and rates used in the provision matri,. FollowinS is the movern'nt of

ECL durlng th€ Y€ar:

2I3
Mov€mentln the exp€ct.d credit loss

3.88
0.93

4.8',I

36.05

1

Balance at thc beginninsofthc vear
Add: Provided/tr.versal) durins the vear
Less: Amou nt written off
Ealance at the End of the

1z'4R€ferNote.20.land20.2forinformationont.adereceivableofferedassecurityagainstborrowinSstakenbytheCompany.

1ZS Trade receirabte are .on-interest beanng and are geneEuy on tems of 30.90 days as per aSreed pavment terms with custoEers Trade

receivable represent outslandings percontract with customer under lnd AS 115'

13

13.1 Fixed dlposit with bank includ€s I Nil [Ar ar 31st March 2023: 15.53 Million] with Bank against Debt s€rvice Reserv€ AccountIDSRA) whlch is

14

14.1

)-4.2

Balanc€ wth bank with earmarked bank balaoce intludes balance in lPo BankAccount of145.00 million (Previousveai I Nil) pendingurilization

ofpro.eedsofan IPO which would be unlized as stat€d in the prospectus of an IPO'

rixed deposit with bank includes (including interest accrued r€invested):

ii'*r*i r, u""r,,*i*, r"tt s"r,ic" n"**" ec..,"i 1osnel ror*.t",, r"* r"citities obtains - r 46.0e Million (As ar3lst March 2023: { e9.64

Million).

i,ij-i"ii *.*e".*"y for vanous bank suarantee.s siven by Bank to v.rious covemment and orherauthorities - t 746,70 Milllon [45 at 3lst

March 2023: 1 20.36 Million).

(iii) Giv€n ro National srock Exchange as security for Initial Public off€nn8 retundable on tulfilment ofconditions- t 20-36 Million [As at 31st

March 2023: t Nil).

ili;;;;; ft*d" "ran 
tniriar pubric offerin& pendins utitiarion kept as fixed depost with schedur€d Bank - i 200.66 Million [As at 3l5t

March 2023: { N,l).

1stlstMaCash and cash equii?lent

0.04

90.26
5.53

0.0s

41.61

Cash in hand

- ln curr€ntac.ounts
- ln fixed Deposits fwith maturity of3 monrhs orl€ls from rePorting d'te)'Reter note 13 1

Total

20213
Other bank balance

a2.42

52.40
217

76.63

764.61
L96.69
s2.51

352-24
2t7.46

I,O9O,44
s2.51

r34,.93

B:la..ewith bank lEarm.rked bank balancel
ln Fixed Deposits(Refer note 1d2)
a) With matunty of 3 months orless from reporting d'te

bi wittr maturiry ofmore than 3 months but less than lz monlhs from rePoninB date

€iwith maturtyolmore than 12 months lrom reportrnsdate

Sub-total
Lessr Disclosed under Other Enancial assets _ non_current

Total

3

573.1+
2.803.02

573.94

Loansand advances torclated partie! (Rcter not.151, 15 3,and 42 31

- Repayabl€ on demand

Total

n
<,)

(r)

*

l5

LIJ

matured subsequent to Year end

*
!:1362



Su.al Estate Developers Umitcd
clN: U99999MH1986PLC040873
il;;;i;; il ;,.h. s.ardalor€ Ftoencral st'atem€nts for the vcar 'tdcd 

31st March zo24

(Att onounts in I nillion, unless otheNise stated)

1s.1 Dkcrosures ofroans or advances inth. nature ofloans S'nted to promore.s, directors, key man.gerial personnel (xu Ps) and the related parti's:

Amount ofloan or adnnce in
Etur. of loan outslandinS

3

KMPs' 4

rkMPt are ako directors.

PerccDtage oftotal loan o. advanccs in

1

15.2 Loan eiven to subsidiary entities is tor Senerat bus,n€ss purposes and in compliance with section 186(4) of the companies Act 2013'

15.3Loansglv€ntor€latedparheswereinthenatureofcurrentaccounttratrsactions,repayableoldemandandinaccordancewithreciprocal
arangelnentand also were interest iee till previous year'

t6

16.lother.eceivablerepresentretentionmoneyr€ceivableftomthecustomeraspertermsoftheagreementandsameisconfirmedbytheparty

17'lAdvanc€aSainstproiectsisgiveninthecourseofbusinesstofiriousparti€sforacquisitjo[ofland/developnentrightshthelandorvarious- '- 
""ir,,r"" 

,ir""a i" ir,e acquisirion of land/ d€vetopmenr ri8hrs. prccess of acquisition is ar various stares and in view ot management sme eE

good and recoverable.

rz.z lr rcpresenrcd expenses incurrcd in relation ro an Initiat pubtic oflcring (tpo) which has been appropriatelv adiustcd dunng the year upon

successtul complerion otan IPO'

|, (nu
<,,

0Ev,

MOthcr current nnancial assets

15.1r
tol.19

15.11
0.05

116.9015.16

orherreceivable tRef€r note 16.1)

R€ceivable from related Parties (Refernot€ 42 3)

3Othcr current:s5.ts

6At76
t6.23
49.30

114.59
207.46

51.95

1,47S.15
10.62
44.22

275.09
1s6.72

1 lzr.29.80

- Unbilled rev€nue (Refernote 57)

Balances with govemmert authorities

Advan(€ asarnst prolects (Refernote U.1l
Advances to suPplier and others

lntial Public tssue E,oenses IRefernote 17.2)

Total

LTJ

Sr

17



1&1 T.rrlr/ rltht rtt chcd to Gqultv th.rc3:
The company has onty one cLss ofsharcs r.ferrd to as.qul9 shar.s havtnga p:r valu. ofl s (upto 31st March 2023 oll5!ach). Each hold.rof

"q"it "h'".* 
i" *,id.a. om wr. p.r share. tn rhe .v.nt otliquldition of th. company, th€ holders of.qultv sha'es will b. Gn.idcd io r.cciv'

aiy of the .emainins aiscu of rh! comp.ny, afr.r dinnbution of all pr.f.rcnrial .mounts How€v.r, th.rc arr no prcfurrntiel .mounts ht.r r'
equiry strarerohenlrlc distriburion wfll b! in pmportion ro rhe numbcr of.quity shares hcld by th. sharchold.B (.fr.t du. adlustm.ni in "5'
lhares ar€ not fully Paid uP).

18-2 Movc,l.nt in .qulty thrr. epital

sural Ertatc Developcrs Llmltcd
cI r U99999ME19a6PLC0+0873
NotB forElnE part ofah. stand.lonc fh.nclal Sr2tem.nts for thc vear'nd€d 31tt Marct 202'r

(All onouns in I illion, unless orheNise stote.l)

prc..dht lhc repordns d.tc:

I$ua olbotu, sbrraa
i,rzi,oio 

"qr,,y "r,.i* "fl 
l0 each Esued as fully paid bonus shares (posr spl - 19,950,000 equttyshar€s o 5 each) on 2lsr october 2021

3lst March 2024 315t Mar.t 2023

N 3.32.50,000 t66.25 3.32.50.000 158.75

Add: Sh.res issued d'rring rh€ yea. on

lnitial Public offer (Refer note 50 and

sr)

r,U,11,111 55.56

Nunh.r ofshares at thc end ,1,,13,61,111 221.41 3.32,S0,000 158.75

1&3 D€tails ofsbareholde.sholdirE moretian 5% equitv shares inlh€ Comp'nv

Particulars Details
3lstMa]th 202{ 31stMarch2023

R.j.n Me.nathakonil Thomas
2.72.82.000 2.72.82.000

6r.50% 82.0s%

Sujatha Ra,an Thomas
38.77.500 38.77 500

a_74% 11.66%

18.4 Shareholdina of promoters.re disclosed below:

Name otthe promoter
3lsaMaEh 2024 31st March2023

Rajan Meenathakonil Thom.s N 2.72.82,000.00 2.7 2,A2,000.00

61.50% 82.05%

% chans€ durine the v.a r .20.ss%

l&5 A83.etate numb€r ofsharei lssucil for consldcratlon olher than esh and sbrres bouSht back durlng tt€ pcrlod of ffvG y'ars lmhcdlat'lv

36Co\
*

4362 ) *

Eqoity shzrc c.pit l

5.00
6,00,00,000

300.00

5.00
3,32,50.000

165.2S

5.00
1,43,61.1rr

22r.gr

Izz

ls.uc4 subscrlbcd ard p.ld-up sh.r. c.plral
Equlty shercs

Total

Autliorlsed ih.r€ c.Pltal
Equity Sh.res

o
FR

AC

BAi P

5.00
6,00,00,000

300.00

300.00 :100.00

18



Surai Estate D€velop€rs Limlted
cU{: 1J99999MH1985P1C040873
I{otes forrnlng pan ofthc Standalone Flnanclal Statements for rhe vearcnded 3lstMarch 2oz'r

[All onountt in I million, unless othevise stoted)

OtherequitY
3lstMarth2024 31st March 2023

0penihgbalance
Add: Amounl reccived on issuc ofequitv shares (Refcrnote 50 and 511

Less: Share issue exp€nses (netoftaxl (Refer not€ 50 and 51)

ClodnAbalance

Debentur€ Redempdor Reservcs

Add: Transferfed hom Retained earninss

Lcss: Transferred to Rctalned eamlnas
Closlngbalance

R€talncdeamlnrs
Openingbalance
Add: Profit for the year

Add: Transf€rred from Deb€ntur! Redemption Reserv€

Less: Transf€rred to debenture redemption reserve (Refernote 191(al)

Add;0ther comprehensive (loss)/income ' remeasur€ments ofpost emplovmentbenefit plan

Closlnq balarc.

Iotal

3,941.44
217.75

3,726.70

64.29

64-29

73.50
39.20
1a.42

5r1.95
713.80

6+.29

t0.48)

64.29

122.59
379.52

44.+Z

{39.20)
0.53

1,289.56 511.9s

s,016.zL s76.2L

19

20

19.1 Nature.nd purpo.c of rcselve.
(a) Secufidei PremluE Res€w€

Securities premium account is used to record th€ premium on hsue ofequity sharei The same is utilised in accordance with the provisions ofth'

Compani€s Act, 2013

(b) Debenture xedeEption Res€rvG (DRR)
'-' n. i".pr"y i. ,"q"ired ro creai a d;benture r€rlemption rDserve out ot the pro,its which is .vailable for pavm€ot ot dividend and for the

purpose of redemptjon of redeemable non convertible

20.1 D€tails of s€. rity ad t€rms of r€paFrent on t€rm loan facilitics rrom Bark outstzndirg or 31st li{arch 2024 0ncluding curr€rt

Matunties)

(a) Sareswat Co_oper.tiv€ Batrk Umitcd'- 
iotair.citityemount i 1160.00 Million, AmountdisbuBed till3lst March 2024:'1145 60 Million

l.MortSageCharSeofl160.00MilliononComm€rcialpremis€son4thFloorinthebuildingknownas"AmanChambers-situaledonsvsMar3
(Crden-R;d), op; Bensal chemicals Prabhadevi, Mumbai' 400 02s 

'lons 
wlth 5 car parkjns spaces

2. LeSal Mortaage of c5. No.2O3{. F.p. No.638, TpS III, Mahim Division, ;dy lamshedii Roid, Mahim wesr Mumbai'400 016 (Excludins riShG ol

tenants and occupants) owned by Mulanl aDd Bhagatassociates;

3. persoMt cuar;ntce ofdircctors tMiRajan Mee;arhakonil Thomas, Mr. RahulRaian lesu Thomat M$. suiatha RaianThomasl

(bl saraswatco-opcr.dvc Bark Llmlt d

Totatfacility ofupto I 10.00 Miltions, or which I 10.00 Milions was disburscd rill3lsl March 2024 This loan i! se.ured ag.inst hypothecation of2

Cranes and Collateral securiry by way olLegal Mortgage of,.Nanabhay Manzii 
,,Project at C.s' No.2034, F.P. No' 638, TPs lll, Mahim Divis,on,l.ady

t"r"r,"ait n*a, uahim west, i"rumuar-lot 016 o;ed by partn€;ship Firm (M/s Mutani & BhaSat Associares) and Personal Guarant.e of
'oi.""to.t 

1Ut. n";rn U"""rthakonil Thomas, Mr. RahulRaian Thomas, MIs sujatha RaianThomas)

(,

OE

rflx

ls!M1st
Borrowidgs - No.-curreDt

642.46

253.23
2,468.10

7,043.57

303.40
1.572.59

3,76+lA
64+.6+
17143
87.83

3,019.56
422.96
4+3.57

3.03

secrrrcd

- From bank {R€fernote 20.1and 20.21

- From Non-bankins financial inslitutions (Refernote 20.3 and 20 4)

- Nor Convertible Debenturcs
. From Non-bankinsflnancial institutions(Refernote20.5l

Sub-total
Less: Current maturiti€s ofterm loans

Less: Curent maturines ofNon Convertible Debentures

L€ss: lnterest/ premium accrued fReter note 26)

Total

S*
ct)



Sural Estate Dev.lopers Llmlt.d
clN! U99999MH1986PLC0'10873
Notes fo.mlng part ofth€ Si.nd3loltc tlnanclel statemcnts for the veat endcd 31st M'rch 2024

(AIlonou'B in Ini ion, unless otheNise stoted)

S.rrsw.t Co-opcr.dv. a.rl Limitld
rotair".iir,y or'upto r o.ss M lons. ofwhich I o.9s MIIions w.s drsburscd rill3lst Mard 2024. Thls loan is s.cured aSiinst hvpoth.c.tlon of c'r
iirc"""d p"-.;"rc,-*tcc of Dircctors (Mi Raian Mccnatiakofllt rhomas, M r RahorRaiar Thomas. MB Sutatha RaianThom.s).

S.rasw.t Co-opcr.dvc 8.nk Llmlt d
iotaiaat,.y orup,o r t.zr M lon out ofwhtch I 1.2r MIlron5 rs drlburs.d tlll3lst Mar.h 2024. s.curcd agalnst hvpothe.atlon of car KIA s'kos

and Person;l Cu;rantee of Dlredors (Mr. Raian Meen.tha konll Thomas, M r' Rahul Raian Thomas' M rs S'iiatha Rajan Thomas)

Sara at Co-oparadvc Eank Lltrltad
iJr"ditty 

"iirp," 
r ro.o0 MlItons, ofwhich I 10.00 Miltions wa! disbuGed till3lst March 202.t. Thls loan is secured aSainst hyPothec.tlon of2

crrnes rnd collaieral securtty by way of Legal Mortga8€ of"Nanabhay Mrnzil 'Proieci at Ct Nd 203't. F.P. No 638, TPs lll. Mahim olvlslon' 13dv

1.*"t "a;i 
ro"a, urtrim wcst 

'numtai+oo 
016 o;ed by p.nne;ship Ftrm (M/s Mutani & 3hr8at Associates) and P.rsonal cuar.nt.c of

bir.dors (Mr. R.ian M.enrthakonll Thoma5, Mr Rahul R.i.n Thom.s, Mri Suj'tht Rrian Thomat)'

S.raswrt co-op.rruvc 8.nk Llmltcd
TotalFa€rlity Amount ls 180.00 Million, Arnourtdlsbursed till3l5t March 202{ is 180 00 Milliotl.

G)

td)

k)

tft

1. Additionat charge of t 300.00 t.Ih on Cs. No, 2034, t P. No.638, TPS lll, Mahin Division,lady latnsh.diiRoa4 Mahin West Munbai'{00 016

(Excludtng righB of t€nanB and occupantsl owned bv Mulaniand Bhagat assooates;

). Addid;at'charg. of i s00.00 takh on Fp no 782.T'ps No Iv ofMahi; Division excluding rights otteMnts and ocmpants ofbuilding PanchashteL

Suyogand LumierE owned bv N.w Siddharth Eotcrpris€

:. Llt uongagc ofcs. lto. 2034. F.p. No.538,TpS trr. Mahim Dtvtston, Lady lamsh€dir Road, Mahrmw.st, Mumbai - 400 016. (Eicludlng ri8hls of

ten.nts and o.opants) (Own.d bv Mulari.nd Bha8.r Asso.iates)
,t Personal Cuarante€ or dlrecto6 (Mr. Rajan Mee;rhakonll Thomas, Mr Rthul Raian Thomas' M rs Sulath' Rajan Thomas)'

5. Corporate CuaEnte.:
(a) Mulani and Bhagit Asso<iar.s
fb) NewSiddharti Entemnser

G) S.raswrt Co-opcratlve A.nk Linlt€d
ToLal l.acility Amount is I 16.50 M itlion, Amount disbursed titl3lst March 2024 is t 16 S0 Milh'n'

1. tlyp.th€canon Char8. of I 16.50 Million on €d8e prot.cting syst'mi

z. liiitionat ctrarge oi r zso.oo Millon on cS-No. 2034, pioi No.as, Final Plot No. 638, TPs lll, Mahim Division, Ladv lamsh.dli f,oad, M'hlh

West, Mumbai- 404015 (Excludlng RlghLs oftenanBand Oc.uPants)oMEd bv Mulani and BhaSit associates;

3. AdditonatChartc of Rs 1lS.O0 Miltion on FP no 782, TPS No lV ol Mahim Division e,(cluding nghts of occapant ofbuilding P.ncha5heel, Suvog

and Lumiere ownod by ew Siddharth Enterpris€ ' Perform'nce Bank Guarantee

l. G.r uo.,g.g. or t.s. No. 2034, plor No is, Final ptor No 63s, Tps t , Mahim DMsion. Lady ,amshldii Road, M.him w!s! Mumb:i-{oo 016

(Excludirg nghts oft.nanB end occupants) owned by Mutani and BhaSat Associate

5. Additional chargc 8.30 Mittton on Ls. No. 2034, piar no {s, F.t No:638, TPs IIl, Mahlm Diviston, Lady lamshedii Road, Mahlm w.st, Mumbai-

400 015 (Ercludine righl5 oftenants and o{opanls) oMed bv Mulaniand thaBat AssGiat's

a penonatcuara*ce orairectors (Mr. Rajan Meenarh.konil fhom.s, Mr. Rahul RaianThomas, Mrs Sriath. Rajan Thornas)'

7. Corporate Gu.ranl.€ of
(a) M/s Mulani and BhaSal Assoctates

rhl M/s N.w Siddherrh EntPmri..s

fh) hdusltrdBankLlmttcd" ittaf r..il,Vet** ls l 1,TS0.O0 MillionAmountdisbursed titl3lst March 202{ i! l60 00 Millior

i. *a*i". n.* .rr..r. ty l,.y .l *si"*";"rq"g" on th. proi.ct .pal.ne", beinS d"vetop€d on land ad measurinS - 326675 sq. mtr. .nd all irs

i","[p."ri,ra" riaalnt i ,rr"."to, ro,t pr".]""i and tuture and on th€ rishrs, rirl., rnrerest, clalms, b€n?f,rs, demands under th€ Pro,ects

documents, both prcsent & futuE, a5 aPPlic,ble;

2. Elclus,v! firsl chartc or au proi..r asse;o;includinS movabt€ .sers of proiecr "p.t.tr.' (hom sold & unsold sro.k), both pr.s.rt & tuturc,

including es.row of the s.me;
3. personat cuaranre€s otDirecto6 (Mr. Raian M€enarhakonil rhomar Mr. Rahul Raian Thomas, Mrs. suiatha Raian Thomat):

4. Corporate Cuarant.e ofSR Enterprises;

S.Erclusivelstch,rSebywlyofredsteredmortBase(,nPrdjocrLandandallBUildinF/structuresof"FPl03.alLuckychawl,Mahim,nlontwith
development riShtsi

6. Exclusive lst charSe by way ofhypoth€cadon ofallprolect a5.r€ts lncluding movable asscB of Proiect "FP 1o3"ar LucLv chawl' M'hlm (tncludlns

from sold & unsold stock), toth present & tuture, includingescrow ofth€ samei

7. Exclusivc rn charSc by way or."gi.t"."a iong"g" 
"n-prol.cr 

Land and all BuildinSs/stru.r'rr.s of'FP 280". T?S IV Mahim Division, sN Bhola

Ro:d, Dadar [west) known *.c"a"x,. n"r*,.ii"i *ilh de;cropoent rishr! (excludins area forTenanr and MIIADA handovrr PenaininS to thi!

plot). both Present and tututt:
S.ExclusivelncharEebyw.yofhyPothecanonofallprolecrassetsincludinsmovableassetsofPro|.ct.FP2so.TPslv,MahimDivislot!sKBhoI.
i""a, oraur 0^/""r) f,,o*r, a;.cudekar Houre, (includins rrom sold & unsotd sto.k), both presen( & tuture, includin8escrow orthe s.mei

9. Exctusiv. 1st chlr8c by *"y 
"r 

*a""*a i""g,ec on proiecr Land and all Buildin8s/srructrr.s of'FP 471" TPS Ul, Mahim Division, 12

piramber Lane, Mahim (west) *r.*" ,.;u"r,.y"r"r"" ato;B wth dev€lopment n8hLs lerctudint rrea for Tenant and MHADA handover

pertarnrn8 to thrsplot). both present rnd tuture:

io. Exciu$ve rn chrrse by way of hvporhecation of

Pitamber Lane, Mahlm(West) known as 'Mestry Hous€

all project as5ers including movable asseis of Proiect 'FP 471" TPS lll, Mihim Dtvisio[ 2

' (in:ludlng from sold & un;old stock), both Present & tuture, includlng escrow ol the same'
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Sural Esbte Developers Llmlt€d
Cll'l: U99999MH19a6PLCO{0873
Not.. formlnE part ofthe Standalone Flnanchl Statcments for the vear€nded 3 tst March 2024

(All an,ounL, in 1 ni ion, unless other*i'c stoted)

20.2 D.talls ofr€paym.nt oflo.n from Banks IA5 at 31st March 202{l

ta) 10-lun-23 28-Fcb-34 120 t 1.33 Mlllion'r19
+ 1r.1{Million 't

11.2s%

10-Dec-20 10'Nov-25 50 I 0.17 Million'59 '14.00%

27-S!D-20 27-A!2.25 60 I0.02 mllllon 8.00%

27.SeD-20 27-Aue-25 60 I 0.03 millton 8.00%

Equipncntloan 10-lun-23 10-May-28 i0.17 mllllon'59 &
10.15 million'1

14.00%

01-Mar24 04.Fcb.25 l2 t 6.67 million 14.00%

0l.Mar-23 01'Feb-28 60 t 0.28 million 14.00%

Term loan + ov€rdEft Fa.llilv 30-SeD.23 10.Mar-28 l0 10_80%

(bl

k)
td)
(c)

(0
ts)
(ht

(b)

2O3 Detztls ofseortty.rd t€nDs otrGprvor.nton term lo'n from 6n'nci'l lnnltutions
(a) Plr.6rl Caplt:l & tlou.ln! Flnrnc. Llmll'd

ili lilrotarAciiity ofupto 12,000 Million, ofwhich 12,000 Million was disburs€d rill3lst March 2024
" it*,"ea,g"init rirst"nd Erctusive charte olo.8 with Hypothecation or Receivrbres in respe.t olfollowing Properries:

i) Palet. :Located al plot b€aring F.P. No.823, iPs lv, Mahim Division.sx. Bole Road, Near Ponugpes' church' hdar (w)' Mumbai;

ii) rranquit say - Locaicd a! ptor i€aring F.p. No. 1 18 r/82, Tps tv, Mrhim Division, situat€d at 19th xashinath Dhuru Rord, otr cad.ll Road, Dadar

(w), Mumbai;
irl;i"tangrstr 'tocated at plot bearlng F.P. No.l170,CopalBhavan, Kashlnath Dhuru Road' Dadar (W)' Mumbai'

i,j L,ci cha*l ' tocaGd ;t pbt bea rtns F.P. No. 103,rPs lll, ladv lamlhedii Road' Mahim (w)' Mumbai'

vfCuaelr House - r"ocatca atplot bearing F.P. No.280, TPS Iv, Mahim Division, S K8hole road' Dadar (w)' Mumbai'

vil uestry House- r,ocatea at piot tearing r.t. xo +zr,TPs lll, Mihim Division, 12 Pitimb€r L'nc Mahim (w)' Munb'i'

vii Cterantc Vitta - Locat d atplolb.a.inS F.P. No.607, Near Sitladcvi T'mpl', Mahim (w)' Mumbrl

(ii) P€Ronal cuarantee ofDire.tors (Mr. Gian Meenatnakonil Thoh'9 Mr' Rahul RaianThomatMrs Suiathe Ralan Tltomas)'

(ii) (Emersen.y Credit Line Cuarantee s.heme - $nction-1200 00 Million)
' ' iout Lati'ty or ,pto r 200.00 Miltion of which i 1,11.00 Million s.rs disbur.ed till 3lst March 2024. securitv s€cond ftclttsive chaBe on

Prop€nies menhoned in _Srmeasabov. t{ote 20.3(axi)'

Tata Capital HouitIl8 fln.nce Llmlted
i.r. l"l"l- i"Ji riri y or upto I 600.00 MiIioD, orwhich i 600.00 Million was disbursed till 31st March 2024. Th. loan is tullv rePaid as on

3lstMarch 20Zd
i... i.", ri- r."r f."rfi y ot upto I 300.00 MflIol1 ofwhich I 300.00 Millton was disburscd till 31st March 202+ Th! loan lt tullv r'pald a5 on

3lstMarch 2024.

ierm Loan lll- Total raciliry ofupto 1950.00 Millron, ofwhich l9s0 Millioo was disbursed till 31st March 202{

ierm r-o"' rV-r"urraority ofupto I {50.00 Million. olwhich 123100 Million was disbuN€d till3lst March 2024

Facility i! s€cured bY,

r. ExcLsivc charg€ by way of r€gist.red monSage on rhe land and d€v€topmcnl riShB of.the proiect'surai vltelis'(odlv Borrowcr's sh.rc)

.inraaa .t cs no, 
-zloiz 

ofir"trim division, b""rini nnal plot no 107 of TPs No ll of Mahim, adneasurin' land are' of 2,7 50 8s sq mtr siruated.at

Lay t"..r,"ali n",a, r.lrr,im, wesr. uumhai -,r00 0le, arong wirtr ary srrucrure lprcsent or future) standin&/proposed ro b. consrructed on the

2. dxctu:ive charge by way ofreSisr€r.d mongage on the land & developmlnt nShts of upconing proiect (tentativ.lv r.ferr'd to.as FP70) (Onlv

i.""*"rt ,i-"1 
",i 

r""i admiasuring r,ozi.ia sq. mrrs. locat€d ar 
'Flnal ploi No 70 Tps rr r.{ahim (cs No so8 Parr Mahim) tos.ther with

strucrures stanaiig *er.on coledively known as 
,p€dnekar wadi', lying & beingsrtuared ar Mahim, Mumbal suburb.n Dlstrlct;

3. Exctsive charye by way ot re,lstered hortgage on the d€velopmeni ri,hts ;f the uPco.ing.proiect (tentativelv referrcd to as FP95+) (Onlv

i"ir""*t rr,"*j 
" 

i.a itot n;96a orTps N; tv ofMahim Division havira L s No.4/1r62, admeasurans land area of58s 27 s+ mtr,locared"r

x"ia"rr, i"nr nira  * ioown as xhed Gully, Mumbai - 400 028, alontwith any structure (pr€senr or futur.) standin8 or Proposed to be

.onstrilct€d on the prolect land.

R.no* : (i] 10 Ouan?.lv unequol instalneDB startinq oftet 24 nonahs dorotoriun.

&Co
*

*
\ ilruMEAl

Adr Flmrcc Lln tld
iorat r.au,y ot up,o r ts.oo Mt[ion, ofwhich t 4s3.{0 Million was disburs.d dll3 tst March 2024. This loan ls secured a8al$r:

iri s"u.yi,y *iy .r r"g.r ,ort8.g. ot pmp.nv 
^mbavat 

Bahava& opp,M'r'thoD FutureL havins cs No. FP 17? Par'l;

iii r,"J i.j""g crs n"t,t ia.-;ns ezi * Banon-B vila8c situ;ted in H/w ward nr.r Mounr Marv chur.h, Bandr. (west) Mumbai [iii)

i.'rsoorr c*nni". or p.o*oier (Mr. Rri.n Meeiithalonil rh;mat Mr' Rahul R'ian jcsu Thonas' Mrs. suiath' R:iao Thom's);

(iv) cuanntee Isl ofAccord E.Et.s Privatc Limited

kl
(i)

ts

(4
LU

rn
T
a)
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Suril Estrt. D€vclop€rt llmlt d
CIN: U99r99MH1986PLC04oa73
Not6 forllrlnS D.ft of thc stdrd.lobc rltralrcl.l stat'mcnts for tte !''ar endcd 3 ln Mrrcl' 2024

tAlt onoun! in I nitlion, lnle$ otherwise noted)

(il)Totalfacllltyofuptol430.00Mlllion,ofwhichl2SS.30Milllonwasdlsbursedt|ll3lstMarch2024.ThlsloanBsecuIedasainst:' ' 
iil Ls.r .orts.s. of prop.(y ambev?r Bhav.n, opp. Marathon lfutur.x havins Cs No FP u7 adm 666 ss mtrs of plot ar.. locatcd .t NM loshl

Mar& Prr.t;
iuj ;"a ,""n"g CtS. tr"(s) 92aB ofBand.i - B vlll.8. ntuat€d in H/w ward' n'ar Mount Mary Churci' Bandn (w'n)' l'lunb'li

oti) t".na U"rtins CrS NO S20 B, Mount Mary Church, Bandr' (wen),Mumbal

ii,ii"**a cr.-** *omoters (0irr. Raian r,reenath.konit rhomas, Mr. RahutRaian lesurhomasMrs. suiatha Raian Thomas):

(v) Cuar.ntee ofA6cord Est.te! Private Limited.

(d) ldlty. Blrl. llrznc! Llmlt d" 
Tota; facilty of upro t 5oo.0o Mflllon, ofwhich 1420.00 Milllon was dlsbuB.d till3lst March 2024, Thls loan ls secur.d by:

oi itrrr -i e,.ruri," .rr".ee by way of ReSistered Mort8aSe of Development Rrghts on the proled 'occan star' to.at d ar P P N o. 1 198 and 1 199.

iis rv uat,i. oi,, r,lu.u'i, alonrwith pre;nr and tuture construdion th.reon with 10 unsold units and r6 sRsT unlts ofprolect;

(ii)Exclusive charge by way ot hypothecanon and esrrow of all the pr€sent and tuture receivables arisinS out ofunit5 of the s!.untv as menion'd

ln th! sacurity clause

20.4 Dct lls oI repayEcnt of lo.o from Floanclal lnstttullorB [As at 31st l'l'rch 20241

l4-Auq.l8 29-Nov-24 13 19.80%

LCS OS-Ao.-22 05-Mar-26 48 t 2.94million r9_80%

09-Nov-25 09-Nov-27 2S 14.80%

09.Aus-25 09-lul-27 24 1,t.80%

31-Dec.24 31-Ma?26 { 69.17 million 10.2s%

l€rm Loan + Ov€rdraft Facilitv 3l-Aue.25 30-Nov.Z6 t 71.70 milliotr 10.35%

15-lun-26 l5-Nov-Zg l0 13.50%

t.)
o)
k)
(dl
(.)
IO
tsl

20.S Secured l{on Converdblc Dcb.ntur€s
(a) ICICI Vcnrur. rurd. ven.Srmcnl Companv Limltcd
" i"irr pr.rrr,V r."r* oft 40:0.00 Miltion;ut orwhich r 4oo.00 Mithon has b.en disbursed rill3lst March 202{.

S..urlties Pmvided

iiirrmana erausive cnarge by regisrer€d morrgaSe of prop€ny bearinS pmlect at F.p Nc 606-607, TPS ur, Mahlm Dlvlslon slruated at LI S.cond

Cross Road, MahinWGs! Dad.r(w), Mumbai'400 028j

tii) Hypoth.c.tion of Rccciv.blc from sold & unsold rr'a ofunderlving proi'di

iiiit i":.r*a c*.** or oirc€tors (Mr' Raian Mcenithakoril rhomas, and Mr Rahul Raja" l'su ftomas)'

Morthly

Dcbentl]ress.ored Non Convertible 10-Dec-21 15'SeD-2,1 2t 119.05 million 1725%

Remotk : Uneouol instolnehts

ofD

tb)

tc)

tOCl Y.nrltlc Futrds l.lalla8cmc Comparylirrllt d
i""j i..iii v r."L, 

"rl:o1.oo 
uitlion out or*uor r 300.00 Million has b'tn disburs€d till3lst March 2024'

s.oriti6 Provided

iU'rr.-i ,"a *a*1," .r'rrye by redster€d mortsas€ of properq bearinB Proiect at FP Na 702'704' T'Ps lv' or Mahim Divlsion' G/N'ward'

situated at Anant patil Ro.4 Dadar (w), Munbai'{00 028;

ri,) Hhorhrcarion of Rc€crrlblc from sold & unsold:r.a of underlyin8 Proje'ri

iiiit p'.ii.',lc*rr** 
"r 

oromoters Mr. Rrlan M!€nathakontl rhom's :nd Mr Rrhul R'irn lcsu rhomasr

iiii s.."ia .r'r* ly *gr;rercd tnortsase of proPcnv bearins Pmiect at tP Na 60&607' TPs lll' Mabih Division situat'd at Ll s€cond crcss

Road Mahimwest Dadar(W), Mumbai-4oo 028.

IclO V.nturc turdr lf.MSGm.Dt Comp.ny Llmltcd
i.irr i".ii,,y"..,",i rz0-0.00 Million;ut;twhich 1600.00 Million has been disbursed rill3lst March 202'l'

Monthly

s.dred Non Convenible Deb!IAEL L5-Aot-22 15-De.-2{ 9 133.33 million lRRof17.25%

s *
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Sural Est to Dcv.lop€rs Urrlltcd
CIN: U99999MH1986P1co40873
liiil'J"i,iii'fi ;i*. stan.telon. Fln.ncral stit'mcrts for thc ve'r 

'nded 
3lst March 2 02't

tAl onounts in I miltion, unless otheNise statedl

S.curldcs Provtdcd

iOli..g. "" ,h. 
"-".y 'i8hts 

or Mi rhom.s Raian ard/or t€nancv nshB acqulrcd bv the cohPanv hom ML rhomas R:l'n (Pronot''co-

iir-*"0 p"**"g 
",ie 

suralEtern. prolec! a5;ecurity for tre reiayment ty the company of the amounrs Due ln respect oftb. Debcntures;

(dil;;;;;;;;:;""" park view 2 and the 
^ccount, 

sural rtema, a. secu'tty for the r€payment by the company of thc anourts due rn

resP€ct oI the Debentures j

iu,ii""riry ,.i"*" *,r,e Mahim 702 Land. M.htn 702 Land proicct, park vtew 1 pro,ect, Accounts and Project Receivables of th€ Mahim 702

Lznd Proi€ctand Park vl6w 1 Proied;

["ji,-i"a .*r,"r. .r,"r8. on the park vt.w Lrnd, suril E!cm. prol€.! park vrew 2 prol.ct, Erema Mahlm Land, Proiccr R.crlv.bles from thc

iait< vicw z proic., proten ncceiraues rrom tr," iuni Etcma Prole.t Accounts Park Vicw 2. Actounts'sural Etema and thc t'nancv nghts ofMr'

ii"rr" n i* "i,d/., 
,;".ncy nshB acquired by rhe Lompany from ur. rrom.s Raian (promotEr/ceBorrower) p.rEinins to the surai Eterna

"'' i:il;:,T:J"""* .ert in d.bt covcnants relaiios to security cover, net debt ro r.nsible net wonh ntio, deb.Gquig r.dq mhimum tansible n't

wonhandassercovcraserro"n..".pr"vir.L"JJ"iia"i."".*""p."*'ildinthet.rmsott€rnloaLThecomprnvhasnotd'fauh'd
on any loan paymenti

ilsof Monthly

'7

s€.ured Non Convenible Deb€lqEL l5-Mar-25 15-t'eb-28 71 i 29.17 million

20.6 Asqresate loanssuaranteed bvdircctors

2t

2Z

22.1 Relcntion money payrblc to contr.ctors, att€r satisfaction ofternN and condition otth' r€spe'tive contracts'

zz.z

4:,
23

72.59
3

1,379,56

zLease liabilities - l{on'current

35.32
Lrase liabiliies (Refer note 45 tb))

3

M
financbl liabilities

4+.7563.75
Rerention monev pavabl€ {R€fer note 22.1rnd 22 2}

44-7563,75
Total

z

2.3 years

Mor€ than 3 years

Micro, small and mediunleD

13.63
20.10

9.72

?

23,90
13.08
19.22

Othcrt

2.3vears

Total

-



Sur.i Estrt€ Dev.lop€rs Ll[lltd
cII: U99999Mtl1986PLCo4o873
Not.r formlna p.rtofthc St ndrlone ,lnrnctal Statcmcnts for thc v.ar€nd'd 3lstMtrch 202'i

[All onounLs in I million, unless oherwise stakd)

3lsaMaEh 202{ 31stHarth2023

Pmvislon for lmploycc b.ncfits'
. Provlslon fors.atulty (Rcfer note 44((lD(a))
- Provisionforl€avebenent(Ref€rnote44(il)(b))

6.9

0.8
7

5

s.67
0.63

7.AZ 6.30

23

2t

24.1

24.2

' The claisifiotlon of p.ovision for cmplovee b€nefits into cu@nt/non ormrt has be'n done bv the a.tuary of th€ Company based upon

estlmatcd .mount of cash oudlow during th. n.xt 12 months from th' brl'nce shEet date'

Uns..ur.d loatrs ftom othcrs are interestbearingshontrrm demand loans'

unseorr.d loans from relar€d parlies are in the nature ot €urrent account transctions, repayable on demand and in acordance with reoproc'il

rrrant.ment and .ko inter.st fite

r€latinSto Micro, smalland Medium Enterprises is asunder:

?s

Short !€rm borrowhSs

611.64
r71.43

293.22

93.+2

422.96
4,t3.57

174,37
262.95

ss.26

sGGurad
trom b:.k and nnancial rn.titutions
- Current maturltl.s oflon8 term borrowln8s (Refer oote 20.1 and 20,3)

- current matunties of Securd lonConvertibl€ Debentures (refer not€ 20 5)

Unse.urcd

- From Othe6 GGf.r not 2+1)
- [rom related Drrtiss (Refernote 24.2 and 42.3)

I

M
Tradepayables

1.01

230.60320.63

320.

Outstandingdu€s olrnlcro €nterprisesand small enterprises (Refer note 25 1)

Outitandin; dues ofcr€ditors otherthan nicro enterprises and small 
'nterpnses

zo21

1.01
Du€s remaininS unpald at the yearend:

(.) Th€ priocipleamount rema,nins unpaid to supplieras 'tth' 
end ofthe ac'ountinSvear

itirt'"inrer"'t tt *r"un ."mainins u npaid tosuPnlierdsat the tnd ofthe ac(ounring vca'

i.iir,. "i*rr.ri^rc*.t 
pard 

'nierms 
ofse(tron 16, alonswith the amount ofPavment m'd€ to the

supplier b€yond the appolnled day durinS the y.ar
(d) Amountofint€r.st due and pavable for the vear
LiLo,rnt ofintcrcst accrued and rGm.lning unp:id at th. end of$e accountinSvear

in'ir'" rr-" "rrrnr'*,"teEst 
due and pavable €ven in the succeedingveaE' uotilsucb date when

Lcis than I year
l-2y.ars

Mlcro, sEall and medlum€

4

209.31
2.18
0.54

Oiheri

1.2 years

2.3 y.ar5

Tot l

-lirl

2.5.2

25.3 Tradepayableare non'interest bearinq at|d tr€ normallv settled in 3 0_120 davs tErms'

1 2n2 71

2S.t Thr amount due to Micro, Smal and Medium Enrerprixs as delined in the lVicro, Smalland Medium EntErpriscs Developmert Ad{MSMEDAct)'

2005 has been determined ro th€ ext€nt such panie; hav€ been idenrified on the basis ofinforma.ion oll€ct€d bv the managemen. Th' disclosuE

1.01

286.50
25.11

0.8't
8.1t

230.60

0



Su'ai Esiat. DGvdoDGrs Lhlted
clx: U99999MH1986P1c1X0873
i[";#;;;;;:;niaionc rraancr:t statenents ror thc vcar €ndcd 3 rst March z0z'r

(Att amounts in I nittion, mless otlerylse statedl

26

27

2A

29

30

2&t A (onrract liabrtiry is lhe obtig.rion ro mnstergood5 or seftrces ro r cusromer for whi(h rhe companv has r.ceivEd consrd'Etion lor an amount ol

consrderahon rs due) rrom .n. *,,".".. ,;:".:"";;",1,v, .."sG"." u.r"* rhe companv l.rnsrers soods or scrvic€t to rh' custom'r' '
contract liability is recoSnised when lh' p'yment is hade'

'Other payable mainly co of enployce related dues and otheraccrued exPenses

Advance from cunomers erpected to be s€ttled greatetthan 1v€ar i! {'t01 71 million (31st March 2023r 1239'3S million)'

nclal llabllldes

87.83
89.78

1.01

770.75
21.52
71.77

61.61
89.78
16.27

217.58
7.53

4&81

lnEr.n accru.d but not du.
. To banks and others
Sccurlty d€poslt r.ceived
Bank balance. bool overdraft

Curr.nt acEount with pann€rship (Ref€r note 42 31

Payablesto rclatcd panics (Rcfcrnotc42 3l

Other Payables '
177.64

Tolal

Lease liabllitles

3.866.42
t4.se liablllties {Refer notc lSOl)

3.862

Toral

Othcr current liabilities

1,001.86
9,13.13

72.43

sa0.77
\299.42

65.6r
rremand control account (R.fer not€ 57.l

Advance from custorners (RGf.r note 281and 57)

Statutory dues
7.42916.20

31s.Marth20233lnMardr 202a

0.50
0.08

0.91
0.13

o.58

Previsior for employ€€ bencfits
. Provision for rratuitY (Ref.r note +a( (iil (a))

.Provision for leave b.n.flt (Reternote 41((ii)fbl)
1.O4

Iiabiliti6

139.23t41.7+

139.23
P.ovision for incomc tax (Net ofadvance tar 3nd tax dedurted at source)

17,7+
Total

E0I
n
<a

\
)

Sr

388.66

1r.r M.fth 2023

*
I



sur.l Estrte DcveloDers Llmlted
cl : 1J99999MH1986P1C0,rc873
Noter formlnrDart orthc St ndalon. Fl na ncl.l Stat€mcnts for the v€ar end€d 3l st March ZO24

(All anounl\m a nillion, tnlet otheNise stoted)

3',I Revenu. fm operations
3lst March 2021 3lstMarch2023

Income from op.r.tlotts
- Rev€nue ftom prolects (Refer note 31. r) 3,707.95 2,460.t3

31.1 Dlsclosul.s pu6u.ntto tndAS 11S"R€v€nuc from contract $lth custom.r.'

A N.turc of Goods and Scrvlcls
The lollovi,ing is r dcsoiption ot prlnclpal activities separ:ted by reponable segments trolo which the Company

Senerates itl aevenu.:

a) The Company t5 prlnctpatty en8.gcd tn dcvclopment ofr.al.nate ln Indla whlch lncludes devcloPment and sal. of

rcsidcnltat and commerdal premises

B Olsa*Xr€ardon ot.cvGnuc tom coDtract rrlth clrslomcr
ln thi ioliowlng uUlc, revenue is dis.8Sregat€d bv Primarv 8losr.phic,l m.rk L m'ior products lincs end timlng of

Revenuefrom operrtion based on timing ofrecogoirion
31!rM.rch 202{ 3lstMarch 2023

3.707.93 2,460.t3
3,707.95 2,160.r3

R€v€nue Fom operationbased on prtmary geogra phlc.l mark€ts
31st March 2024 3lst March 2023

lndia 3,70?.9s 2.460.13

'lot l 3,707.95 2,160.13

R€venue from op€ralio. basedon naiorproducta
3lst M.rch 202,1 3lstM.rch2023

Sal€of real eslrle Droiects 3,707.95 2,+60.13

c ConErct bahncca
ColE desscts
ionmct asses rre rnrurty reco8nlscd for r.vcnue !am.d on account of conmcts where Ev.nu. ts rcclSnised ov.r

the p.riod of rime a5 r..€ipt of consld.r.don is condirjon:l on suc.esstul compledon ol p.rformance oblieations rs

p.r;onrracr once th! p.rfomaDc€ obtigarion i5 fulti ed and mitesrones for i[voicing ar€ achiEvcd. contract ass.ts

.r. cla5sfi.d to trrd! re.liyabl.s"
Cortrrct tiebtlider
ionmct llabiltUes tnclude amounr r.c.ived ftom custo,ers as per the inslallmen* sdpulated lo the buy.r

agr..m€nt to d.llv.r ProPerti.s.

The followinSrabl€ providcs information about contEd assers and contract llabilities from contE.rs sith dstom.rs

31stMarch20233lst March 202,1
638_89901.19

L Receivabl.s under Contract as pcr I nd As 115 includcd in'Trade

r nore 12
681.761,475.15

1S.1115.1Ioth

1,335-172,391.45

943.13t,299.A2- Refer

943.13I,299,A2

392.611.091.63

-rcls
\ \\

rn<a nLIJ
<r)

0Ev

S*

&

;t



sulal Estate DevelopeB L[nited
CIN: U99999MH1985P1C040873
rloi.. fo"trltng p".t of$"Standelorc Ftnanclal Statements for the vear€nded 31st March 2024

(Alt anounts in I nillioh, unless otheNise stoted)

Mov€meDt of conFactasscts and contract liebtlities

Mov€ment of conEact assels
Contract assets at the besinninsofthe vear
Amou nt billed/ advances retunded durinrthevear
corh-rci ass.ts atthe end ofthe Y€ar

Movement of contract ltabiliti.s
Amounts included in contrdct liabilities at the beginnins of the vear

Amount rcc.ived/ adiusted aBainst conrEct liabilrt, rlunnB rhe year

Performance obligations satisfied dunnq the vear
Amounts includcd ln contracl llabllili€s at the end ofthe v.ar

31stMarchZ024 31st March 2023

7,335.77
1,055.68

-700.77

635.00
2,391.15 1,335.77

943.13
1.064.64

(3.707.95\

757.00
2,646.26

r2,460.13)
L299.42 913.13

32

33

Changcs ln lnventories ofconsEuction work in progr€ss
31stMarch2024 31st March 2023

Openios construction work in progess

Less: Closlns constru.tion work in pmgress

Decreasc / (incr€rse)

4,376.56
4,510.26

3,951.97
4.376.56

(133.70) 1424.591

3lstMarch 202'[ 31st March 2023

Irterest income &om financial asscB atamortised cost

-on fixed deposit with bank

- on loan to subsidiarv
- Udwindins ofamortised cost instrument!

Gain on mutual fund

Share ofDrofft ftom p.nnership firm (ne0
Mi...tl,n.ous income

For€ign Exchang€ gain [N€t)

Total

20.81
1.50

136.20
0.43
0.00
0.29
1.07

0.2+
0.02

9.03

0.57
0.01

t.z4
0.18
0.11
0.00

160.56 11.14

Op€rating and Proiect €xP€nses
31st March 2023

cost of land. dev€loDment risht and related expenses

Cost ol material consumed

L.bour and mat€rial contractual exDens€s

other proiect exp€nses

Total

2st-52
133.22
250.45
794.00
116.27
326.+5
35.28

42.24
77.29

209.t2
ss2.64
96.35

232,6+
166.61

1,907.2! 1,316C3

35 Employee benefi r expenscs

Sahnes, waqes and bonus

Contributiontoprovidentandotherfunds

Le.vc benent crQensc

Staffwelfare expenses

3lstMarch 202,[ 31st March 2023

75.43
0.60
1.24
0.35
7.+9

61.05
0.69
1.20

t0.08)
1.87

79.11 64.72

rfl
7)
aa

D EV,

si

C,)
UJ

34

3lst March 2024

o

n3621 *F
*



Sulrl Estat. Dcvdopcr, Lldted
CtI: UYr999l.lll1986PLC04O873
l{ot.3 tormtnl lert ofti! Stabdzlou. fln octrl st t merlt lor th. ve.rGnd.d 31sl atch2024
(Atl onounts in I ni ion. unlets oth.Nise stot tl)

36

37

38

3&1 luditors rehuner.tion br€akup

31stM.r.h 202.1 31st March 2023

Intcre.i and ,in.nc. charges on l.ase llabllitles and finrncial liabilitiet
nor :t hlrv.lue through profft or loss

Other borrowing costs

Totrl

705.63

25.71

828.55

23.76

732.37 a52.31

Deprcclatlotr and amordzatlon exp.nses
31stMarch202,t 31stMarci2023

D€or€ciation on Droperty, plant and equipment
D€preciation on riSht ofusc asset
Amonl23non of tntanoble assct

Toial

12.25
9.31
7.26

9,42
8.57
0.21

?2.42 14.60

3lstMarch 2024 31st M.rch 2023

Pow.r and tu.| .xp€nses
R.nt
Llc.nses. ral.s and taxes

.oth.rs
Advertis€men! publicity and salei promotion

communlcatlon.xDenses
PrlndnEand station€ry
Legal, professional and consultancv charg.s
Directors sitting fees

Travelling and conveYan a

CorpoBt. social rcsDonsibiliv llD.nscs (Refernol. 48)

Share otloss from partnership ftrns lnetl
Provision tor exp€ctcd credit loss.s
ludtr.B' remun.radon
Loss on sal€ / drscrrd ofprcpertv, Dlant and €quipment (l{et)

Mls..llan.our.xD.ns€s

Tot2l

0.01
t6.28
75.45

6.6{
93.17

1,55
2.35
4.00
7,20
5.71
5.88

5.26
2.OZ

36.05
1 l5

12.06

1. 1 6

9.13

6.+1
18.53

1.16
0.51

1S.{4
7.t0
4,22
1.S8

0.6t
1.98

0.93
1.ll
0.12
2.36

?7S.OA 72.34

3lstMarch 2024 3lslMarch 2023

D.t lls of Davm.nt to.uditors,

- Statutory audit fces

. orher services rlntial Publlc offer related)

Total

l-00
0.15

4.65

0.75
0.12
o.2l

5.80 l.1l
{ ExcludlngCoods and SeMce t x
Notci For r.ar end.d 31n M.rch 202+, p:ym€nt to auditors lncludes pa,'nent mad€ to Pr€vlous auditor upto the

darc ofconlnuing as statutory audltorand newauditorkon rhe d.t otappointment 5s stalutory auditor'

n
Ca

<o
Lr.t

DEY

Sr

*



Sulrl Est tG D€v.loPGr3 LtDltGd
Cltl: U99999l,lB1985PLCO+o873
Notca ,omlD* p.rt ofdie StrDdalotrc FhancLl Stal.Betrts for the v'ar God'd 3 l5t lt'rch 2024

(Al! onounrt in I nillion, ullest otheryise stdted)

(a) Reconclll.tlon ot t x .xpers.s and the accoutrdry prolit mulllplicd by tppllcable statutory trr rat!:

31stMrrch202,1 3lrtMarch2023

Prolit before tax for the Y€ar (includi.s ocl) (a)

lncome tax rate rs apPllcable (b)

lncomc trx llablllry/(assct) as per appllcable tax rate (a X b)

(il [xp.n5cs disallowed fort xPurposes

(ll) Shori/ (€xc€ss) pro!'lslon fore.rllerv€ars
0ii) 0rher (a llowancel /di5allowances

lncom.tar Grp.ns. rcported in th. statcm€rt of Pront and Loss/

Oth.r compr.hcn!lv. locomc

985.00
2S.r7tk
247.90

11.91
r2.53
(o.67\

511.64
25.t7%
124.77

3.26
(0.sst

0.00

271.67 131.44

fteiompany onscs ta, assds and liabtliti€s in and only if lr has a leStlly enfotceable rght to set ofr current tax

"""...,na.,,.n.o"ll,tilihesandthcdeferrcdraxass€tsanddefer'.dtaxli.biliti.srelateloincometaxes|.viedby thc ..mc .uthority.

O) tncone tlt.tpcDsc3 re€a8l t.d lo thc Statqne ofhofitand L$s (lmludhgoth'r comprEb'nslve I oDe):

3lst March 202,1 31stMarch2023

ln r.specl of the curreDt Year
ln r€specl ofthe earlierYears

Iotal cu.rent tax expenses

D.ferred tar charS€/ (credit)

Deferrid tzt chaBe/ (credit) 'Ocl
Total dcturr.d tz.r.xpctrs.s/ (crGdit)

Tolal in.ome te.x.rpeDs€ te.o8rized inst tement of pronl and loss

250.00
12.S3

131.65

262.s3 131.65

9.30
(0.16)

(0.3.1)

0.18

9.11 (0.16)

271,67 131.48

o)
Lrl 7)

Ca

OEZ

*

39 T.radon



Sur?l E3t t D.v.loPcri llmlt d
Cl : U99999M81985PLC(X08?3
il;;;;;il;iil;trdrlotrc Ftn oclat statcm'nts forthc v'ar 'rd'd 

31n 'ftb202{
(Allamo'rnrsin t mlllion. unless othcrwise stated)

,10 C:Dttal comntlErctrts, oticr commlllncnG and condnlcrt lt'bllldca

ilo.1 C.pltel iDd othcr Gommlamctrts

(a)EltimatedamountofcaPitalcommiunentstobeexecutedoncapilalac.ountsandtrotProvidedforisNil,asat3lstMarchz02{(Asat31st
March 2023) (N et of adv.nccs).

(b) Other commltm.nts

[i)Duringthcye:r,thecompanyhasamlcablysettledlegaldtspuiewltholv&oLPssori.rv.lthasalsoffledcons.ntrerhsenablinsthc
dev.lopment of prop€nv b€adns r'e.ssioi'TPs rrr, u"ilm ot'tston aameasuang 7'625 73 s;uaE m'ters of thereabouts The companv h:s

agr.ed to pay rot t conslderation or r +r O.OO miffin our of whtch pan consideratLn of I 120.00 m lllion has beer paid as p.r Memorandum of

U_ndersunOrngand Ualance consideration is pavablesubi€ct to apProvalofcharitv commlssioner'

aOZ Condrr.nt ll.bflltv (to lhc cxtcnt not pror4d'd lor)

31st ilarch 2024 3lstUellh2023

(i) Cleim! aS.inst the ComPanY / disputed liablliues

norr.k owledS€d as debt5

Dispured

Claims agrinstthe Comp3nY not acknowledged as dcbts

10.02 9.89

11.70
15.82

(ii)
Guarrntee 8ive. bY bank to
authorilies;n behalf of the Companv (Net of t'ixed

Deposit with Eank grvcn as margin money _ Refer note

14.2

I19.81 115.4{

by the Company

Corporate guarantee Siven to a

institutiont in r€spect of credit facil

Company under same management ' Refer note 40 2 (€)

700.00 2,250.00

r"t l'"'lfip.., 
"rro 

rr""., tuture cash oudlows (inctudrns inrer.sr/ p.narty,lrany) ar. dlt.rmrnabre on rEcerpt ofiudscment hom tar au$oriri.s /
s.nr.mcnr orcrarms or non"turm,n*t.' *";;i;;;;;;t'i;'.;. "J;'pany 

do.s not expect anv reimbu'sem'nt rn r'spcd orabove'

tn r€sp€d of(ii) and (iii) ab"*, c..p."y d*;;;;"xp"i any c"srr 
"utaow 

t r such rime contrartual oblisatons arc tulfilled by the comP.nies

for whrch Suarante€s are issued M;^.r frnm Arh od.h.r
(b)Duringth.y.al,thcIn(om.TelDepartnent(.|TD.)hasconducted..s.arch,survey..nds.izureoperation.duringth.pcriodftlm6thoctob.I

2023 to lOrh oclob€r 2023 pr.r**. *,iii..u'o* rssucd uod.r s..rlons 132 of th. lncom. T AcL l96l rt thc R.SistcEd and corporrtc

omce of rhe company and *-i. d.-.*;;;;; "i"*"","1r.i"ar": 
r*k.up ofthe accoundns softw-ale and hardwzE copi.sl:nd cash

orr Z.l{tnittion *.." 
""ir.d 

(itrludinsgrouP enEties) Panchnema report has b'cn re(eived bv th€ Companv'

Th!procledinSsundersearch'surveyandselzurcoP€ntionsar€yettobeconclu.d.d.dudngt{bichthcconpany.P.omote6.Directorj2ndK.y
Man.S.riat pcrsonnel m.y * ..qui..a t. 

"r,.r. 
otr,i. additionat documenB or informadon as may be alked by th. ITD fro im! to time ThcE

are currtntly no tax demands levied consequent to such operatlons

(c) Th. Cod. on Soci.l Sccunrv,2o2O (Cod'') relahnS to lmplovce benenrs dudnS- emploYncnt :nd post'cmPlovm'nt b€ntffts rccciv'd

pr.sid.ndal ass.nr tn s.pr..*. zoro. rn" cJ"l"' i... priir.iJ r, *. 
"-cnc 

oilnau. xowever, oe dare on which the cod' wtll com' ln

to Eflecr has nor be€n norifi"d ft" c..p",;;n ;;;"" ir,J i,p"".r,r'" c.a" 
"hen 

it comes into cfred and will record 
'nv 

rElated impad in

rheD€nod when the Code b€comes elTectrve

m"'C"Inp-ya*" *. f,rte outstandrnS te rm denvahve (ontracts as at the end ofresPective years

TheCompanyha!providedcorpomteguamntesandsccuriticsonbehalfofsub:'idiariesldeterminedbasedonunderlyi[Sproiect/activiries
andother f.dorsland othe."rn,,", a.,""". """,[il 

J"*","..r "". "*"a 
ry"uch entities ourltandidsloan amountas on 3lst March 2024

is 1249.98 million (Previo'rsvear: I 1,412 19 million)'

(dl

(el

1'"i lli?fff;r-".rseapartvtoritisations/craimsDainrvrcrarcdto'i*'nfll.'l-'i::::1:l^1':l1,":"-:::',tJl11;::l*T";[::Hil"
b€rn8 undertaken hy rhe conlo,,,,"" r,oi,,i,r'"ii""""ti *.,p"*. * **aurron ofpermrssions bv appropnate authont,es ln tle oPrnion

ofthe managemenrthese cases are ntt tenatf" ina rt aoes not exPect anv malenalcash outflow on account ofthe sard "se!

tittv



,11 Comp.nY inform.don

Sr. ProDorIon of ownershlp (%l

3lstitafth2O2a 31st i,tarch 2023

fil Skvlin€ R.altv Private Limited 100.00% 100.00%

{,il Ar.ord Estate DeveloDers Private Limited' 100.00% 98.38%

riiil tconic lrooerw Develooers Private unted 100.00% 100-00%

fiv) udlti Prcmises Pnvate Lim 100.00% 98.53%

tvl 95.00% 95.00%

(vil S R Ent€rDrises 9s.00% 95.00%

lviil Mula.i & th.sat Associ.tes 95.00% 9s_00%

k)

tdl

Sur.l E$iatc D.vlloDers Llltrltcd
CtN: U99999MH19a6PLco4o873
Notes fonEln8 pan of th€ Statrd.lon. Fln.nclal Statcm€hB for the v€ar erdcd 31st M'rch 202'1

(All.mounls in I million, unless othe isestatedI

liii)
te)

' wtroilv owned subsldla ry w.e.f. 3l st March 202{.

" Step Down Subsidiary

42 Dlsctosures rs requlred bv l laD AccountlnEStanda.d (lnd AS) 2{ ' R€lated Partv Dlsclosures

{2,1 Nrmc.nd relatlo hlps ofrelated p.rdcs:
(l) rvher€ control cxist
(a) Subsidiaries twhere control exiso R.f€r note 41 above

( ) Other Ret.r€d parri€s with whom transacrlons have laken plrcedurinEthG yca./.losln8 balences Gtlstld at theyear_end:

ilj entiti". in rrt i.t oir".tor/ KMp and retarives hav€ Ercmeptic! Reatty pnv:te Limted (upto 27rh M.rch 2024)

significant influlnc. Gratiqu. Rlalry Pnvat€ Lihitcd

xlyManagcmenrPcrsonnel{KMPI:Mr.RaianMeenathakonilThoma'chairmanandManaEingDir.ctor
Mr. Rahul R ian lesu Thonas, Dir*tor (Son of Mr. Rrian Me€Mthakonil Thomas)

Mrs suiatha R.ian Thomat Directot fspouse ofMr. R.ian il.en.thakonil Thonasl

Mr. Shreepal Shah, CIo
Mr. Shivil l.6poor, CompinyS.crctary

R.latives oFI(MP Mr ShwetaThodas fDauqhtrrofMr' Ral'n M'enath'honllThomas)
Ms. lavanyi Thomas (Dauqhter of M r. R.iao Mp€nathakonll Thomasl

Mr. lohn Thomis(Brother of Mr. Raian Meena$.konll Thom.s)
Mr. Thomas Matruel GeorEe (8roth.r of Mr. Ralan Mecnath.konllThomas)

Mr. losy Thonas tBrother of Mr. Raian M€lnalh*onil Thon:s)

I{on.xccul|vcdrrlcbr.rdlndcP.nd.ntdlrc.torwlthwhomo-rrs.dionshavc.kcnplac.durl[tbcy..l.;
ldepcndent Dircctor Mr. Mrutvrniav Mahapatn

Mr. Satycndra shridhar Nayak

Mr. sunilPrnt

,12.2 Trarsactlonstith related partles

3lrtMarch 20233lrt March 202,1
Narure oftransaction

191-17107.91Accord tstete Private t.imit.d
r13.95uditi

3.07415.33
25.0017.41Raian M€enathakonil Thomas

25-50Rah
14.33:1.38

2.00s
5.682.03llvanva Eliaheth Thom.s

680.509l t.8lA..6rd Esr.te Private Limited
56.32868.30t.*ic prooerw oevetoo"n Private Limtted

22.t6uditi
33.87213.36

5S.63R,ian Meenathako nil Thomas
25.S0RahulRaian lesu Thomas

1,t.33
2.50

10.08sfli.rha Raian Thomas

-Q)
LLI (a

DEIl

S*

q"\
\.\

d

*ll

Th^ma( M"nn,l C.nrtF



Sur.l E3t t. D.v.lopcrt uElt d
ctN: lr99'999MH19a6PLCOl0a73
;;:..;;il;;il-;;;;eion. Frn.ftlar sr.t.mcnt! ror thc verr end'd 31s' r'r'nh 202'r

(Allamounts inl million, unless oth€rwise stated)

Tr.nsactlon wlth relat.d perdEs (Contd )

Nalur€ oftransactior 31st Marth 202'1 31itMarEh2023

Redcmpuon ofNon'
Converdble Dcb€ntures

LimitedIconic Property Developers Pdva@
515.26

Conv.rtible dcbentures

lconic Property DeveloP.rs Pnvate

v

Su

2.03

Th

R
d t7

0.18
[1

6.9

Ka

R

Mu

s
0.03

&

7
SR

Li

Limi

43

te l,i

0:l
C

nil 2.?
T1

.48

160.89

llq
t-80
r.80
1.80

shxresotAccord Estate

Pnver.l,imited
!!{

Cnr

10.50
2t.17

6.38
Managenal s.ql

2.44
R€muneration to KMP L!L

2ljq
(8!.!91

tt et Cuncnt caPital {13.721
0-+2

0.25
sh.re orpronV [loss) of t0.05r

1l4L
for s33A

18.09
29.t3

0.8{

0,02

b12L
7 t.94
lz-q3
71.42

0.0I
0i2_

u..59
5.11
5.25

OE t/

(a
7J
C4

Lr.t

S*

1.

1.80

1.80

3.38
3.

0.

86.94
15.14

1.1

22.t7

6.0

3.13

4.2

t.29
2t.46

0_01

6.t 8

0.0r

s.3r



Gture oftransactiotr
6

Tho
171-

U

Short term borrowinBs

70
il

0.200.50
Shahsh

Remuneration/ salarY

payable ro KrrP

90.

341

1.2

S

Fked capital with

:\i 1 2S

thNt

CurYent crPilal wlh

9l
0.

0,1

2

0

I

givci

:r

S

Corporat guar.naee

76Otherreceiv.ble

Sural EsEte Dev.toDcr. l-tmlttd
cl : t 99999MHl9a6PLC0aO873
Iil.t6 fomrlnr D.n of O. Sl2nd'lotrc fh'nctar Statcm'nts for the v'ar 

'ndcd 
31it Mrrch 2024

[Altamounts in i mrtllon, unlesr otherwlse stated I

/t2.3 Rclrted P.rty outstrndirg brl'nc'rr

{a) Tnnsa.tions with related parties 
'nd 

outitandingbalances at rhe y'ar end rre disclos'd al tra$action valuc'

tb) ln addrtpn to abov€ nansictrons: v. o th!,l aar,n l.su Thomas, Mrr Suiatha Ralan Thomas) have 8tv€n Pcrsonal

' "' i;'#::#:.ffi;i;;i;;,1,: *i:l.y::Tili:'J[::Tii"1: 1",1'ixi:11;:::i"#i
luarantee s for vano,s roan hotiries av.ne6-rr-^l.*prJ*,.", pn** Lr.u"a. accord EsBr€ pnvate umrred, sR Enr.rpnser:nd Mutani&

il"';lH}l:l1ii}:l;il".:::liJ:i;:l:"5;.;'fi;|.'"'lii"r"ct'u"'*"'r"abv'|hccompanv(Rercrno'ic 
20 3(a)(i)and203(c))

42.,1 rcrmt rrd coudldons or tt'BrcdoDs-wlth r'l:,t#l:Il'."" 
-.., "-s 

.rnd condrtions. outst-andrn8 balances lre unse'ured :"9 
*lY-bl'

H::i:ff1"Hx"":";l'"','"1:17#l;:"::ffiH",il;;::ril&:{:::*:""T*;i"*1J"*:11ff"?ffi'"'"'"'#":[l'Tl""']::'
and from related partles .r" ,n 

"" 
."rr" "'r'*.;"i 

r"i"*"-i*.rr*" J 
"s 

per reciprocal arrangem€nL The Purpose for which loans 
're

g'r1"" ir,,J"-*! "r;'"t"ess) 
are notconsldered pr€ludrcial to the comp'nv's inrerest

o
<r)
LU

s t

0Ev

rn,
<rt

AC

62



sural E3tatc DevcloD€B Lhlted
clN: U99999MH1986P1C040a73
i:i.."ri#;;i.i;il;;;aronc Frn'ncrar st'tc,n'n$ ror th' vcar Gnd'd 31st M'rch 2024

{Allamo!nts in I million, unless otheMkest'tedl

.- 
i:f#,"r*TIiH'"'"1"",:Hf#*: ffiffililo,uv 

"na 
."+o*ruiu.v,ror.prannrn& dr'E.rrng .nd controrl"e th' actrvrdes or the

""i r.ii'iiry - ,i.a,*ct,v, lncludlot anv dlr€ctor (whethcr c)(ecutlve or othcrwisc) of that entltv'

(a) Compcnsation !o KMP as spccified ln parr 42 1 (c) abov'

'A5 the future liabilitY lor Sr.tuity an actuarialbasis for the companY .m;unt pert ininSto

thc dirccto6 is notascertainabl. a therefore, not included above.

13

ntere have t'€€n no othcr trc involvinS equity shar.s or poientlal equlty shar.s betw.€d the rcPonlnS dare and tne dat. of

authorisation of th€se financial sl,tement!

,tt Dis.losure rcl.tiry to Gtnplovce bGnGfiB as pct lrd AS 19 '[mplovc! a'ncflts'

(t) Dlt tosurc. for dcnn.d co,Elblrdoo plao

EHl,1fJ.'.'iTIr*, is d.r.rmincd bas.d on th. nct proir attrrbuubl. ro th! shar.hlld.rs' or rh. comeanv. B.5lc.ernrn8s p'r sharc rs

comDuted usinB the werthred'iveras€ """" ;i;;;;;';;;;i;drn8 durins the voar' Drruted €amtnr.s per shire rs comDuted u'h8 the

weishr€d-av€ra# numbe. or*.r."."0 0,,*,""...r.." *lrri"ii "rr*;"u*;ndin8 
durins th€ vear, lr.rpi wh.re th' reiult woold be

The Compaoy h.s ceilin d.fin€d conBtbution Dlans Thc obllSztion of tht Company is llmlt'd to thc amount conEibut.d rnd lt has no funh'r

.""*.irlUi,..o*. r"rowirg ls the deults re8'rdrn8 conpanys rcndbuttons made durlnS th€ vear

(ii)
(a)

Dlsclotur.. for d.fincd bGnGRt Pl'ns

i;ll;*[l;*::'lf*ru*l"r']JYJIllt] ,ts 
'mprov'es 

rh' satuitv pran-rs sowrn'dl'v t]' Prvmlnr or cranlrrv A(l reT2 und'r

th. Ac! .vcrv emplovet wr,. n* comr'"'o n'" 
'"'";' 

;';;; ;it"c tJ'p*in' L*nt rl' r""r 'i b'n'fis pmvid'd dep'nds on ti'

emproyee s lensih or service and s'rerv ar Etrrenie';]g"j ;';;;;;;;;;' ;as comPr'ted. hw u:6 d mon or servrc' 8€t. ' tralurtv on

departure at l s davs salary 0"u u''*"r ro' ''il"'ii""a vi* J' 'i"'* * p'r rhe provisions;r rhe Pavm€nt ol cratuitv Act' 1972 The

ruskr .ssoclatcd wttt plan Pmvlslons

valuarions are bascd on c€ruin as.sumptions, which are dynamtc in naturc.ndvary ov€rume. As such company i! expos'd to various risks 
's

V,vo

)36? v
<4

t

3lst Mrrch 20233litMar.h 202+
I

Total
----rrtlttir

3

I
d

0.0{

usingobligationThc
willtal obliSatronlds

hI nn{di
Salary

ItyThis
Th

di
dstraiBht

Demographrc risk

AC

,t
IDr!

713.80

s.00

20.29

&



Sural Estat€ D€v€loD€rs LlElted
clN: U99999MHl9a6PLC0{0873
i',ilLii#i,ii ii'i ii r'. s.tdrrotrc Frnancral sta'emcnt! for ttc vcrr Gtrd'd 3lst r'rar'h 2024

lAllamounts in I million, unless otheMFe statedl

rmlnation of thc llablllty in reip€ct of comp€nsat€d Srctulty' thc company has uscd tollowlng e'tuarial assumPtiors:

3 02.3Z4rcconcttl.ttoD
s.76
0.50

6.t7
1.88omnin! net hrbilrtY

Expensi recognized in sratement of Pmfil rtrLl Loss &

0cl
Eeneffts

sheet
0.50
5.67

0.91

6.91
n! obligahondCu

nt
N

ln the tncome St tement:

7L

0.80

0.40

0_64

0.78

0.46

irr 7.20
7l

t.2+
0,6,t

3
ir the Balance Sheel

6-t77.88
Liabi)itY

6.177.a8id B3lance Sheet

3lst Mar.h 20233 1stUarch2024
rial Gain) /lossr

(0.181

0.50.5

0-12

arisingfrom change in

n8

0.710,64

31st Marcb 2023315tMarch20Z4
'Iable olrecoSniltoo of actuarial Srin / loss

(0.7110.64
Actuanal (Eain)/ loss on obliSaaion for theYear

t0.71)0.64inStatcmentoftseid)/loss

3tst March 202331stM..ch20Z4

MonalltY (2012'14)

31st March 202331st M:rch 2024changes in $e Presentvalue of obliSations

7l7
0.400.46
0.800.78

(0.08)17)
Ben€fit! pald

71)0.64
6,77

.t the eodoftne

rfln
<4

OE

S*

<a
IJJ

7i8

(0.08)
t0.171

6.177Aa



SuralErt te D€v€loDGB Llmlt€d
ctN: U99999Mtl1986P1c040873
il;;"i;i;; il;t.h" standalone Frnancral statemenrs for the vear €nd€d 31st March 2024

(Allamountt in i million, unless otherwise statedl

S.nsihvity analvsls of benent obllsadon fc'atultv)

31saMarch202't

a)lmpact ofchange in discouot rate
PresentElue ofobltgadotr at the erd ofthevear
a) lmpact due to infiease of1%
b) lmprd due to decrease of 1%

b)lElD..t ofchang.ln salary Srowth
Pr.sEntvalueof obltgation atth. cnd of thcy'ar
a) Impactduc to increas€ of'l%
b) Impact du€ to decrease of1%

c)Inp.ct ot chrnge ln wlthdrawal rat€
Present raluc of obllgatior at thc €od of the year

a) stthdrawal rate Increaseof l%
bl withdrawalEte decrease ot 1%

0.44
(0.3e)

0.05
(0.07)

t0.3sl
0.40

0.31
(0.28)

0.05

t0.o7l

Maturity profile ofdefined b€nefit obliEation

1l.r M,rrh 202,L
Weighted average duration

obliaation
Proiec.ted bene6t obligalion

of the defined benefit

A..!mulated benefit obl

8.00

7.48
7.88

8.00

5.17
6.17

(b)

45
ta) Asset given und€r operating lease

11.t Merch 7O21

1.07 1

3lst March 2024 3lstMarch 2023

1st y€ar
2ndyear
3rd year

sthyear
Nen 5 year pay'out (6'10 Year)

0.91
0.57
0.57
2.29
0.76
2.54
6.88

0.50
0.51
0.77
o.17
1.9S

1.88
5.22

Comp.nsated abs.nc€s (non-turd€d)
Asperthepolicyolth€Company,obligationsonaccountofbenefrtotaccunulatedleaveofanemploye€issettl€donlyotrlerminabon/
retirementoftheemPloyee.suchliabilityisreco8nizedonthebasisofactuarialvaluationfollowingProiectUnitcreditMethod.

out of total Provision of { 0.98 million [3lst March 2023 : 1 0.7 2 million], obliSation otleav€ benetit is presented as non.c'urrent aggregating to {

0.s5 million [31st March 2023: I 0-63 mitrion), though tt'" co.p..y-a.""i"". "n 
unconditional risht to detur settl€ment tor anv ot these

oblipations. ctassificarion i'to currenr/ non-curr;;;ftasea on actuariat vatuation and also past experience of thc company that it do€s not

".i.Ji".rf.v.." 
. ,"xe th. tull amount of accrued Ieave or requirc pavment withir the next 12 months

TheCompanyhastivensomepremisesandmachineryonrentnlinthccouEeofbusinessontempo.a.ybas,s,underoPeratingleaseunder
cancelabte operarinS teases Denib orrentarincome re'cocnized durins theysr in resp€cr ofthese lease afrangements ar€ as Biven below;

(b) l3set taken und.r oPeredDg lcaie

ti)ThecompanyhasenteredintoagreementsfoltakingonleaseomceonleaveandlicensebasisTheleasetermisrorapenodofSyears,onnxed" ,.iJ t"ii" 'i,r, *-lation claus;s in rhelease asree-menc l'ease term ofthe om'e is renewed rrom october2023'

2.93

6
CarryinS value ofright ofus€ assets at

q
LIJ

DE

n(a

S*

o
<-

-ll

3lstMarch 2023

(0.46)
0.53

--jisr-Ma!cL2ll24-
41.46



surzl Esrate Devclopers Llmlted
clN: U99999MHI986PLCO+0873
;:i:";#il;; ilAnaaionc rrnanaar statements ror the vear 'ndcd 

315t March 2024

(All.mou.ts in I million,irnless othe'wise stated)

(i0

(i')

(vi) Wli8hted avcrrg. incran.nt l borrowing rate of l5% has becn 
'ppli'd 

to l'as' liabilides reco8nized in thc balan'! sh"l

Movement of llasc li.biliti.s

Det€tion durlng the Ycar on account of termlnation of

3ln Harth 2024 31it arci2023
i.!q 7

45.28 2

4tL z.3l

r !8L 116!_
11fL 2a.18

OID

14

0

iil

17

Nota or Cttb no* Statcllr.nt

The a88re8et amount of outllow on rccount of direct tax's P'id ls i 16'173 million (As 
't 

315t March 2023121'85 million)'

Charses in financins lbbiliti€s arising from cash and tron-cashchanses

3lst ZO
N

?3

7 48

Closlnc
3lst March 20211lstAeril202L

.61

Total 4,1s8.8L (1,21jf2) +.48

-lsls-za
o23

Closinq
31st March202!

lst April 2 qll

3,9612L (6:1!16)

-r,rso.ql

M

Dtsclosre'asrequlrcdbylndlao^ccounli[tstan'lard(tndAs)loS.op.raliltscgments
rhe Board of directors (8oot is trr" companrs crrlioi'e-i,e i".lt"-'tnii* i{;se;€ot has det.rmined the operatins s€sments based on

rhe informarion review€d by trre ooo ror trre purposelli "ri""l*r 
,.."r"* -o assJssrng performance. Presentlv, the companv is engas€d rn

only ooe s€sm.ntviz,Real estare and arlea aai.ntiei ""i-ii"* iri" 
*pr."* *portabl€ sesm€nr as per Ind As ro8 'operatins segmeotr"

tl'i}#ltll'iT,f*rud 
and scrviccs-rhc companv opcr'tc' ir r stngre catesory uz Rcalcstate and erhcd actividcr

[i il;#;;;il;;;iieorapticar ma' rrre comPanv has oP€rahons wth'" 1*: . .' .

l:jffi;;;;il;;;ili,,-,li'.,-r,_.ru"-,.nieii.ntr$irrctom"nrr,"nlo%of 
totarrev.nu.of rhccomp:ny.

Noo-current assets clcludinf finarciat ass€ts clrrr€rt ux assets and deflrred tax 
'ssets 

are loczted entirelv ln lndi..

(
\

Maturlty enelysls of l€.sc llablliues (on

4

2
1

Lease liabilities included in stn ;;e.t orfi6anchl

N

I
I

I

2

De 7,1910.12

\

.l^.1." l.r..llthllltl.s

3.86

35.32

(v] lmpzct on !trt.mcnt of proft rnd loss

s.curiwdeDosit

9.3t 4,57

0.26 0.47
10.41

3.40 2.62

+.a62.99
a7.83

Non-.ash(hans.s

1062-99
3.861.17

100.07
87.83

3.85

18.21



Srr.l Ectaae D€vGloPGrr UElt d
clN: U99999MHI986PLC0{0473
ilii*iiJii'iiii iiu-;naeionc rnenael szrcrncntt for tb' vcrr 'nd'd 

31'r r{'fth 2024

(Altamounts in t million onl€rs otherwise stated)

48 Dl.closur.t of Corporrtc Soct l R'sponslbllity (CSR) Gxpendhre ln tinc witt thc r'qutrchcnt of Guldance ot' oB 'Actountl[ tor

Frp. lltuE on Corroral! Soctal R$Donslblllty a'l'!tdc'-

,19 Ratio analysit .nd lt5 elem.nts

Education, Healthcare

1.98

1.98

Education, Healthcare

s.26

s,26

(i) Amount of CSR .,(P.ndrturc to

JiiL* **"on*" '*,'*o 
durrns th.vear

flii) Shortflllai $? end ofY.rr
iivi Toral of Prcvious yca rs shonfall

rvl R.ason for Shortfall

ii)neuted p:rty tnnsection as pcr lnd As 2't h
relation to CSR e,(pcnditu re

(vnl wher. proflslon,s m.d.wlth resPed loa liabrhtv

incurrcd by cnterin8 rnto a contr.ctual obli8atlon, lhe

movcment In th! pmvlslon durlnSthe yc'r

[viit] .tureof CSR.cdvltlcs :

be incun.d dunns the

3lstMarch 202,1 31stMarch2023

o/o chanC€ hom
3lstMarch 2023
to 31st March 2024

Reason for significant variance
above ratio (> 25%)

(b) Dcbt Equity R.tio 0.67 s.47 -a7.750 Net Debt EquitY Ratio has

due to incre.se in total equitY

aftount of issu! of addltlonal sharEs

durinS rhe ye.r and reduction in

(c) Debt Sewice €ov.ra8e ratio 0.42 0.s0 -17.O0% Dcbt servic€ cov.rat! r.ti
decreased mainlY on account

higher repaym€nt of borrowin$

(d) Return on Eqtity Ratio 0.14 0.51 -73.3s% Retum on.quity is decrcas.d mai nlv

on account oflncreas! in cquitY

(e) lnvenlory Turnover ratio 0.40 4.23 74.53% Increas. in lnventorY tumover
is mainly on accourt of increase i

cost of goods sold during the Year.

(r) TEde rEeivable Tumover 4.42 4-25 13.3,1%

k) Trrde payable Tumover 6.91 ? _24 .4.02%

U) R€turn on c.Pital emPl 0.20

5

0.28 .30.79% i;-r,n "" -pit l emPloY€d is

d.creas.d dainlY on account of

incr.as! in tangrbl. n.t wonll.

0.15 0.18 .18.01i6

OE

q
LL.l x(a

S*

2.02 1.79

0.19

d c

.362



Sural Eiat€ DeeetoDers Llmll'd
.tN: U99999MH1986P1C040873 

I Srat€menrs for the y.rr €ndld 31st M.rch 202+
N.rE. formlnsDrrt ofthe St3ndalonc Fln'ncl'l

iori..-".," r .,tt." 
' 

n ress othP'w'se ira tcd)

comDlction orlrid.l Publlc ofcr - oanv has romptet.d Inidrl publrcofrering (tpo) ofr 4n00.00 Mluion (Frcsh lsrue) comprisinS

i'-'i"s tll' v'- *a"a l t 
"t 

M:j'I 2o:t"thi 
l-iT] ";. or r 360 Der share rh. equirv shares or the companv heve b€en lisrcd on National stock

or 11.i1r.111 equ,ty shares of I s eath at an Esu€. Pr ,*,'"ilil;:**i 
-. " 

i Deember 26, 2023.

E(chatrEe Lrmited and BSE Lrmrted (hereinatter re

rn resD€ct of ths aforesard rpo, the conpary ha! inrurrEd r 311.73 Million as shar€ issue erpe$€s [n.t of tar I 217'75 Million) has been

;;iGd ro s.flritils premiunr- Also rerGr noie 19'

}rlfifi$ iX #"fif.o emount orI 4,000.00 M lion ftom proc..ds our of fr6h i5suc of cquitv shrrcs. rh' utilisatlon of lPo Proc'lds is

50

s1

summarised as below:

.Unurilised IPO pro.e.ds of I 20000 million is invested in term

p€ndir8 utitisation for thc illtlndcd purpose

ith a bank and I 43.20 million is kept in current bank accounLs'

I
d

\

DE7

c)
7a
C,)

2023March3 1st
A5 al 3lst March 202't

N
M.thodoloB/

3.98{.077,120.524,216.838,590.35
ta) Curent r.tio

2,500.351,251.063,536.021,{68.50

Flnrnce cost I DePreciation

6v.r lnterest + Principal

(c) Debt servic€

742.49379.625,23A.07713.80
td) Return on EquitY

1,t64.27952.3++,443.411,773.50
Cost ofSoods sold to avera8€(e) lnventory Turnover

667-892,A37 -46770.0+3,707.9S

.vcr.8e trade rec€ivablcs
{0Tnde

191.331,376.93276.t2t,907.20rol.l Purch.se over av€ri8e
G) rrad€ PaYable

3,696592,460.r3+,720.253,701.95
R.venue ftom oPerations over

av.r:8e Curr.nt Assets

- Curr.nt Llabilides (excludinS

Curr.nt Maturitres of L.ng

Debt)

(h] N€t caPital tllrnover

2,460.13179.621,?07.95713.80
Net profi! tor the Year over(i) N€t profit ratio

4,805.481,363.248,750.231,718.00

corl overTansiblc Net

worth + Total dEbt ' D€ferted

U) Retum on cap'

7,637.891,363.241t,748.601,718.00

+ Finance cost over total

Utiliz€d uPro 31st

2.850.002,850.00aSSregate
didings

L'Pri
ItyskylLimited

0
33

-07
34

ACCo

162 t!,

*

Numeator [

- 

l,srz.rs

- 

s,zza.oz 4.062.99

T;iiino.r,t eo,riw l"tio l Ql

Limited)



Sur.l Esrlit lt€vcloDcrs Ilrrlt'd
cl : U99999XHr985P1c040873
;:i*;J;;; ;;;; s.ndalouc rh'nc{'l st't'm'Et! 

'or 
rhe vc'r 'rd'd 

31st I{'nh 202'

iAllamounG ln r million, unlessotheruisc st'tcdl

52 All loans, Suarantees and securttics as dlsclosed in respective notes ar' provided forbusiness purposes'

33lntheoplnlonoftheBoardotDirectors,currentals€ts,loans.ndadvanceshaveavalueonEallatlonlntheordlnarycourseofbusinessatl€est
equat ro the rmourt at whi.n .., ".. 

*ili 
" 

,i"-i",'""i" sieei ana pro,isrons lor att known/ expectcd li.bllltl.s h.ve b.en made

5{Theconpanyhassiv€nGorpor.lcslarantecs(,cc,)tolen.lersforavallmentofloansandb€l|.vesth.t6.r.lsnoi.rvic.rcnd.r.dandthls
th.r. is no CST obllSadons'

Addt$or.l rcruLtory lnforo'dor

ll"T:Jtil1ffT*,fiffH,ljJ"1 "" ". "- p€ndin8 asainst rhe company ror hordinr ben.mi propertv under the Benamr rransacdons

ip,Jr'iiiu*t i.t rges trs or1e88)and Rules mad'th'Eundcr'

ll) Bormlrltrtt sccurcd 
'8ary':tTt 

=:-"""1.t 
institutions on the basis or security of currEnt assets, also rcfer notc 20. However, theG

ThE Comoanv has borrowinSs hom banks ano r'n

lri"" ..Lt.'"..." ",o*equ"'av "*'n' 
o' *"m'nrs wth bank as p€rth' term' orr€l'v'nt arr 

'm'nrs'

itll Wlltul Dehultcr
Th€companyhasn.verbeend€claredaswllluldefaulterbyanybankorfinancialinstitunonorSpvemm.ntoranySov.rnmentauthority.

lvl R€Ltio*hlp wlth tttttk "frt"Ie.".1l::--.r"i." nrucr ofiunder companies Act,2013 or companles Act' 1956'
ThG Conoanv has no rransactions ralth the comDa

vl comDll.uc! r.'16 rumt rr ot l'ycrs o' comptnla
;i,X#ffiil";;,; *iii tr'. n"r"' or ruv"'" prescribed underthe companies Acr' 2013

{Hl#ff1"Ji*::'"tr1";'flit'"]J:]:#;iH'whicnhasaraccountins'mparroncu.entorprlviousnnancirrvear

vtil udlis3don of borrowcd tuDdt aod sher'.Dr'd r|6 
nds to any oth.r person(!) or .nrtty(t!s). rn.tudinS forclSn .ndd.s 0ntcrmcdl'ics)

Tlr. ComDrnv haa not advaocad or loan'd or ln

y**#:mf.ff*:$:lfj;e:l;]",1"::"""rentitiesidenti'iedinanvnannerwhaBoeverbvoronb€harrorthecone3nv(urtim'to

Bencffciaries) or

;;;;;;; ;.-","", 
'e...rrry 

or thc lrk' to or on blhalr or the ultrmate beo€nciad'i

rh. c.mDanv has not reclived any tund rro,n any pc6on(s) or entity(i€s), including for.t8n enriti.s (Fundin8 Prrty) with the undcrstindin8

yn*;:***,:rudu;: l'l"'ff'Llil';::::TliT,llill "**" l" *v manner wh"soever bv or on beharr or thc Fundin8 Partv

[Ultim.t Bencficiade!) or

b. prol4de anv guar.ntee, s'runW or the like on b'halfofth' ultimat€ beneffciaries'

vlul Undk loicd ltrcom.
Thereisnoincom€surrender.dordisclos€dasincomeduringthecureotorpreviousyearinthetarassessm.ntsulderthelncomeTzrAct,
1961, that ha5 not be€n recorded in the book oftccounL

trr D.trik ot ayplo cultcEcy or virnrrl cqttllcy 
rrency or i,lrtual curEncy during the curreot or prcvious y.ar.

The Companv has not naded or lnvested ln crvl

iH?#:^1"[:1f;J1trJ,:ffii#Itrffi$i'.,.#flincr*n8ri'h'l'otuseassers)orrntansrbrea5se'i5orbothdurinBthe",.'ent

I Rcdso.doD oI chrrr.s or tadtf'cdoD rr'lth RG{Bttrr of CoBpanl't

rh.re arc no char*es orsan.o.n." *n*n "* iliLiills;*0il;ir'" R"ost,r otcompanies bqond the sr'r',tory n'riod-

t'lll#"#il""i,T#Ji;f;:A'*,1,THTfY"ill"XT"'i:ii'*ffin'avebeenapPrredrorthepurposesrorwh'|chsucbro'nswer.

55

,dtl) Tlde decd oflmEolzble DroDcrucs .orher then propemes where the company 15 rhe lessee and the l.se .gleemenls ,r' duly

:X""ili'-T;',*:1"1""':::"T::';,1;:::Il:',::;::;;n'*J"i"!,"'r'""*a'ro;erndAsFrnancrats'iaremen'ls'areherdrn'ihenam€or
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SuIal Eltrte DcvcloPert Ltnlt'd
cl : U99999MH1985PLCo{0873
i::;";;il; ;;il s.rd.lon. Flnenclal statGm€nts for the Y€ar end'd 31st March 2024

(Allamountsin t million, unless othcrwlle stat€d)

57

56 Ass.B Pl.dgcd .s sccurlty

-1" 

per r.ri".a
.ccoutlUl!q

900.68
6A1.76 (6E1J6l

1
1

1624.341 t621.34I (0.001

) stage of completion, Prolectjons of cost and r€venues expected hom proiect

S:lffi:,T::il*1J[.I:LiiL".'.:fffffi'"S:]icr'n:ear'o'"*"'^'""o8nrt'lontod€nandnisedasperpavmentpr'np€rterms
of conrracr with customcrs. cor.""po,aing .r"aiti, ,io*" ,na*"p".rna co"t,ol AccounL Rcvcnue recoanizcd over atrd abovc the aftount due

as D€r the paymenr plan rgreea with the custom:;;";;;;'-;;iii"t *'"nue compararive ror previous vear are also chanBed bascd on

.h.nc€s made in the curre", r"rr."o "".*"0""i1,"*'i*.r"rr*" 
r"i.. r'..r'. sollowin; rs rhe summarv ofchanses made tn the comDaradv'

flnencrar statcmcnr for 3ln uarcrr zoz:. rorrowinjiJ,.-r".,n"o 
".n-r". 

.ad. 
'n 

th! comparanvc Snanclal na*m'nt for 3lst March

2023:

58 lo resp€ct ot real estate
have been determined hased on manageme nt .stimates which is bein8 r'lied

and realization ot tha co
ofr€al est:te Proie.t (Constructi ) which ire at initial Pr.P' ratory staS€ [i.!. acquisiuon of

/ dev€lopm.nt righti and other incid€ntal exPens€r' realiation work in Prosrcss and advanc's for proi.ft hrve b..nby fie auditors.ln r.sp..t

determined ba!€d on managehent estimates ol comnerciat feasibility and manageme nt expectation of futurE economi

These €stimales are revi€wed penodi.allY bY,nallag€ment and .€vised whenever requ ired. The consequential elLct

in th. ye.r ot r.vision and in the balance tuture P€nod These €stimates are dynami' in nature and are dependent

v.nous faclors likc eligibility of th€ tenant!, changes in th. area. approval and other Lctors changes in thes€ €stimates can hav!

significant impact on the financial results of the Company ;d its compa6bilitywirh the prevlous year however quandnc.don

to chang€ in said.stimat€' rannot be quantified-

ACCO'

projects (Construdion work in progE t
nstructon work in progres / advances

OEt,

(nu
<a

c.)
LTJ

S*

lrt
.57

4
7

k

9.932I

3,64?.33
1.013.81

76.63 82.12

14-'16

5,590.67

f,risting dlsclosure

638.89

n.001.86) 1.001.86

*



sural Estate D.vllopcrs umltEd
CItt: U99999U81946P1C040873
noi." lo.-lnx p"n oltft" Statrdrlon€ tlnan.lal statements for the ve'r€nded 31st March 2oz4

[All.mounts in I million, unl€ss otherwise stated)

59 Finarclal insuumEnti _ Accountlng classlncations & fair valu€ m'asurem€nt

(a) Flnanctal lnstrurnent by catcgory

As at 3lstMarch 2024 As at315t March 2023
talr

Total Financial Liabilittes

3,019.56

3,019.56

3.019.55

3,019.56

3,764.14

3,75+.14

3,76+,14

3,76+lA

S..
3lstMarch 2024 3lst March 2023

tn
(iil
(ii0
tivl
(v)

(v')
(vii)
(viil)

(ix)
(i)

(il
(ii)
(iii)
tiv)
Iv)
(vi)

ts

rinan.ial assctr at Amordz€d cost
Non-curfent investments
Other non'curcnt ,inanclal assct

Trade r€cetvables (net)
Cash and cash equlvaleDts

Other current financlal asset

Flnrnclal a$€ts . At falr value thrcu8h pmfit and loss

Non-curent investmenls - Inv€stmentin equity s}ares

current investments - MutualFund

ncial liabllities at amortis€d cost

current borrowings [Excludins interest accrued thereon)

Current borrowinss (Excluding int€rest accrued th.reon)

Other non-current fi nancial liabilities

Other curent ffnancial liabilities
l-.ase Iiabilities {current -non_Eurrentl

lTotal fi nancial liabilities

2,633.5s
101.68
850.33

41.70
1,037.93

3.02
15.16

0.03
14.+6

1.00
225.41

65.10
634.08

95.83
134.82

s75.94
116.90

0.03

+,707.45 1,419.52

2,153.03
1,359.12

63.75
320.63
47t.68

41.74

2,A60.24
t,202.77

44.7 S

23t.6t
388.66

3.86

4,409.95 4,731.q

iil er,*"ai".r*u." *.rraes invesrmenrs (gmis) in subsidiaries ( tnctudinS partnersh ip firms) as thes. are valued ar cost in accordancewith lndAs

ii -'separate ninanciat Sutem€nt'(Refer note 7) and are notrequired to disclosE here'

(b) Frirvaluatior techniqu€s

The company maintains policies and proc€dures to value financialasseri orflnancial liabilities using the best and most relevant data al'ailable The

tair values of rhe financiat assets and liabitities are inctuded at the amount rhat would be re.eived to sell an asset orPaid to Eansfcr ' 
l'ability in an

orderlyEansactionbetw€en market participants arthe measurementdate

Th€ management assessed thar fairvatue ofTrade receivabl€s (net), cash.nd cash equivilents. other bankbalances, Loans, other orrent ffnancial

asseL cun€nt borrowings (Exctuaing interesiaccrued thereon), rnde payabtes and other current financial liabilities approximate th€ir c'rryins

amounts largety due ro the short-term maruriri€s oarhese insrrumenrs. Further, the manaBement has assessed that fairvallr€ willbe approximate to

ii"i*,..y,.g i.*"" * ,r'ey are priced to market interest rrtes on or near the end or reportins penod'

(c) Fair valu€ bi€rrrchy

Financial assers and nnancia iabitities are measured arfatvalue in the standalooe Ind As Financial statementand are Sroupedinto three levelsof

ai"iivafu" rrierar.t v. m" thr€e Lev€ts are defined based on the observability ofsignificant inpurs to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1 | quoted prices (unadiulted) in active markets lor ll nancial instrument-

L€vel z : The fatr vatue ol nnancial instruments that are not rraded in an acrive market (for examPte, trad€d bonds oveFthe_counter d€nvadve, h

;€temined using vatuation techniques whi; maximise the use ofobservable market data and rely as little as possible on entitv'sPecific estimetes

irrrrrig.in.*, i"p"" *qrired to fairvalue an i'strument are observable' the instrument k in'luded in level 2'

Level3:Iion€ormoreofth€signincantinputsisnotbasedonobservablemarketdata,theinstrum€ntjsincludedinlevel3.

The fair vatues ofinvestment in deb€nturcs and borrowinSs, securiry deposits, long tcrm deposits with bank trade payable, corput secunty deJn<it

towards rented premises na1, o.igin"r ,,ut .ity or .-e tian rz month' are car.'Lted hased o cash flows discoutrted usins a current lending Ete'

ir,"V 
"." "r.r.,nl"a.. 

r"*r: rri. 
"iru"" 

in tr'" iii' 
"ur,e 

hi€rarchy due ro the inclusion orunobservable inputs includins courterpartv credit risk

td) valuartorPm.ess
Th€ hnance departm€nt of the company inctudes a ream that performs the valuations of nnencial assets and liabiliti€s r€quired for 6nan'ial

reporting purPoses. includ,ng level 3 hirvalues'

[e) Falrvalu€offir ctal lrsEuments measured at amortis€d cost'Levcl3

.9 *

0 E

co
IJJ mn

<a

ti-"-.rals li.6lliti.(



Sural Est te Dct€lopcrs Llmltcd
clNr U99999MH1986P1C0{0873
Not.s fonnlllc lan ofthc Standalor. llnanclal Stalcments for thc ye.r€nded 3lsauarch zoz+
fAllamount! in I million, u nless otherwis€ statedl

(0 Flrunclal tostrun.nls mcasurcd et falr €lue

G) v.luedor tr hdq{. ur.d to d.Ennlnc firlr iilu.
Speciflc valuation te.hnlqucs us.i to value financlal instrumcnts lnclude:

(a) The use ofnet asset value for mutu.l funds on th! basis of the statement receiv€d from inv.st.e party.

(b) tn cas. of hv.srm.nt ln unlhr.d.qulty instnrmenf 5am. ar! lnv.stment ln ca-oper-rtiv. bank and !n vlew ofdre mana8emcnl th. hlrvrluc of
thls lnvEslrnent would epproxlmat. to theircarryingamounL

60 Risk run.8cmGnt F.mcsork
The Conpaby's Eoard of Dlrectors has overrll responslblllty for the establishment and ov.rsiSht of the Company's nsk marEsem.nt fram.wort The

board otdirectors ts responstble fordeveloping and monltoring the Compan/s risk management policies. The Company's risk managemerl polloes

are €srablished ro id€ntiry and analysethe risk faced by thc Company, to s€t appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adh€.€nce

to timits Risk management policiE and syste s are revi.w.d r.gularly to rened chang€s in market corditions and the Company's activiti.s The

Compan,,/! Board of Directors ov.rse.s how maragemenr onltors complian.e lyiti th. ComDany's risk manaSehe.t polici€s and procedur.s and

reviews the ad€quacy otrh. rirk manaSement fram€work ln r.lation to thc rilk faced by th. Company. Th. Eoard of Dir.ctors is assin.d ld lrl
oversiShr rol. by int€rnal audir t€am.lnrernal audit t€am und.rrakes both reSularrnd ad hoc r€vi.ws ofnsk mana8em€nt conrols and proc.durts,

th€ results otwhich ar€ repon.d to the A@rd ofDiredors

Th. Company has.xposuE to th. following risk arising from tinancial iGtrunents:
. Credit rEk;

' Liquidity.isk
. Marketnsk
.lnterestrate risk
. L€sal, taxalion and accounlins risk

(i) Credit risk manaaement

The CompaDy asscss€s .nd mrnaS.s q€dit rlsk of financlal ass€ts basld or followtng {zt.gori6 antvGd on th. basis of .ssumpdons. inpuB .nd
f.ctors sp€clfc to th. cl.ss of nnanclal ass.ts'

B: Moderar€ cr€dit Risk
B: Hirh Credit Risk

The Comp.ay provid.s lot .xp.ct d cr.dil loss b.sed on followin8:

Provislod for exDected c.edlt loss'
Crsh and cash equlval€nB, other
bank balaner investment, lo.ns,
trade re.eiv.ble and olher nn.nclal

12 months €xpected cr.dlt toss/ lif€ time

12 months expect€d credit loss

High€reditrisk Trade receivable. loans and other t2months expeded cr€drl loss/ life rime

As al3lst Merch 2023

Level Z Level3l-evel 2 Lev€l 3

0.030.03lnvestment ln Equlty lnstruhent
11.16lnvestmentin mutu.l fund

0.03 0.03Total Fidanclal Asscts L4.46

n
aa

t

OE

q
TU

0
& co

*
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(.) Cr.dltrisk:
Cr€dit rirk arises from th€ possibility that customers orcounterparty to financial rnstruments rnay not b€ able to met their obliSatioru. To mrnage

thir the Company p€riodically assesses th€ financial reliability ofcustomers, takjng into a.count the,inancial conditioL current economic trends,

anelysis oahistorical bad debrs add ageing ofaccounrs receivable. Credit risks anses hom cash and cash equivaleDts, dePosiB lYith bankr, Rnan.lal

institutions.nd olhers, is wellas credit exposures to ctrttomers, includinEouBtanding r..eivahles'

The Company considers facrors such s track record, size of institutions, marke! reputation and servi.e standards to select bank with whi.h

balanccs and deposits ar. mrintained rhebalances and nx€d dcposits are sen€rally maintaincd with the bank with whom th. Company h.s r.gul'r
trans:ctions. Fu hcr, th. Company does nor haintrin signiticant c.sh iD hand otherthan those requlred for iB day to day oP.ntioni Consld.ring

th€ same, the Company ls not expos€d to expectEd credit los! ofcashandcarh €quivalenrand bankbal.nces.

The Company has eoter€d inro coorracrs for rhe lale of residentlal/ comnercial units on an instalment basis The instalment are speclffed ln th.
conrracL'. The Company is exposed ro credir risk in resped or instalments due However, the hsil ownenhip/ poss€ssion of residentiil/
comm€rciat un s are kanrf.rred to rhe buy€r only after all the instalm€nts are recovered. lo .ddition, instalment dues are monitored on .n ongorng

basis with rhe resulr rhrr rh. Company's exposure to cr.dit risk is rot si8nificant The Company evelu:t€s th€ conc€nE-rtion of nsk with rcrylct to

rnd. r.ceivablcs as low,.s non. of It! clstomers constitut.s signlncant ponions oftrade r€(eivablcs a5 at the year end.

lTrade rece,v.ble, loans and orher

As at 3lst March 2024

-------r-----tI-_=T___-



O) l"lqridlty.lsk:

Iiquldty rlst isthe rtsk that the company wlll€ncounter dlmculry ln me€tlnt the obll8adons ,ssoclated wlth lts ffnancl.l llablllnes that are setthd

by del;enng cash or adorher tinancl.l alscr The Company's approach to managlng llquldlty is to ensurc, as lar as poislblc, that it will have

s;mctent tiq;idity ro m€er its liabllries when they are due, under both normal and stresled conditions, without lncurrinS unacceptable losses or

risking drmage to Company's rEput.tlon.

ManaScment monitors rolinS for.casrs ofthe company's liquidity postrlon and c.sh and cash equivalents on the brsi! of cxp.cted ash flows to

ensu; h has sumcient cash ro meet op€rattonal needs. such for€castlnS t.k€s hto .onsideration lhe company's d.bt financlng plans, coven'nt

compliance ahd compliarcc with intemal nateheht of financiat posltlon ratio largcts'

Sur.l BsLtG Dcv.lop€N Umltcd
Ct : U999991iH1986P1C040873
Not.t forr tlp.rtof th!Strod.looc Flmnclal St tcmcnts for thc ve.r.ndcd 3ltt l,arch 2024
(Allamounlsin t millloD, unl€ss otherwlsc rtated)

. Assets are wtten ofi when there ls no reasonabte expect rion of recovery, such as a debtor dechnng bankrupt y or a lltlSatlon dEclded againn

the debror. The comDany conbnues ro en8a8. wlth parri€s whose balan.es ar. written offand attemPts to enforte rePaym.oL Re.ovenes hade

arc re.ognised in stat ment of Profit and loss.

Erp.rtld credit loss for trad. r.c.ltEblcs und€r simpli ncd 3ppro.ch ' R!'l cstatc buslness

Th: company,s trade r.ceivabtes from real est te de;elopme;i busin.ss do.s not have any er(pected credit loss.t l.8al dtl. is t -ansferEd

(throuSh r.ginradon of propeny), once the Company receives cnttre paym.n! Ako refer'ote 12 3

(i) Maturities of Rnancial liabilltcsl

Th. folloMng arc the rem.inint contr.ctu.l matunn€s of financial liabilltl.s at th. rlporting date:

3lst Mrrch2024 3ist Mar.h 2023

variable rate borrowrnes 1,103.04

Fixed rale bonowings 2.409.08 4,062.99

Tot l Borrowings 3,512.16 4,062.99

L€ss than I 1 to 5 y€ar

As at 3lstMarch 202,1

Lease liabilities
Other llnanoal liabilities

Aret3lstMarch zoz3

Leateliabilines
Other f trancial liabiliti€5

1,3s9.12
320.53

6.42
471.68

t,202.7 |
231.61

3.85
388.66

2,153.03

35.32
63.75

2,860.24

44.75

3,512.16
320.63

41.74
535.{3

4,052.99
23t.61

3.86
433.41

(c) M.rk tri*
Marker risk is tn€ risk that rh€ chang€s in market prices such as ior.lSn erchan8e ratet interest rates and equity prices will afert the Compan/s

income or th€ value of 5 holdinSs ol 6nan6ial instmm€nrs The obi€ctive of market risk managEment is to maDage and control market risk

eiposures within eccepubh para;.t.rs, while optinizing the r€turn. The pre dominant currEnc, of the Companv's rev.nu. aDd operatiry c h

nows k Indian Rupe€s (i). There ts no foreiSn currency risk !s there is no outstanding foreign currency exposure at th. ycar .n

(d) lntcrcst R te Risk'-'i"i"i*.r,"a"r.i",rr.rtskthatthehlrvatu.ortuturecajhtlowsofainanclrllnstdmentwlllf,uctuatebecaus€ofchangeslomarketinterest

rat€s. The Company's €xposurc ro risk ofchanges in market rate ii limited to bom,winSs (excluding vehicle loans and non'corvertible deb€nturcs)

which b.ar fl;tin; interest ntc. Thc Compaoy's fixed rate borrowinSs arr carri"d at amortis€d cost Th.y are thcrEforc not subj.d to incr€{t rate

rtt .s d.fitred ir l;d As 107, sincc nltrher the carrying amount nor the futurc cash flows Mll fluctuate beeuse ofa chantc in market ittcEsl r.t.s

ThecompanymanageslnterestraieriskbyhavingabalancedportfoliooffiIedandvarlablerateborcwin$Th..xposurcofth.comPan/s
borrowing to int!rcst rat chang.s.t lhe end ofthe reportingPeriod is's fouows:

tA) Lirbtltti..
(l) lntcrcst rat .rposuc
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surai Eitate Dcv.lopers Llmlt.d
cINr U99999MH1986PLco'10873
Noa€s formlnt Den ofth. Saard.lonc flnahclal Slaaehents for th€ v.ar.nd.d 3ltr M'rch 2024
(AllamounLsin I milllon, unless otheBise tt tedl

Particulars
31stM.fth2024 3tstMemh2023

IDteresl ratc sersitivitY'
ln.reasc in int r.it ret bYt% (11.03)

D€crease in intcren rate by l% 11.03

Total

(tl) s.nsldvlt
trofft or loss ts sensitivc to htgher/towcr lnrcr.n cxp€nse as a result ofchangcs ln interest rates A lo0 balk Polnt increasc or d.creasc ls used

when .€porrtnS tntcen rat€ risk tnternally to key manaSemetrt p€rsonnel and represents manaSem€nt's assessment of the reasonably r'ossible

chanSe in interest r.res. With alt oth€r variables h€ld constanL th€ Company's profit before tar wlll be impacted by a chang€ in lnterEst r.te as

' Holdin8 all other vanables constanl

(8) A.3.ts
itc Compan/s f,xcd acpostts. tnteresr blartn8 seorrlty depostts and loans arc carned at flxcd rata Thereforc, not subicct to lnt rln r.G rlsk at

deffned in tnd As 107, since ne,rherthe carrylnSamounr northe tutur€ cash flows willRuchrate b€@use ofa chrhSe in ma.ket inter.st otes.

(G) Lcg.l, tax.don :rd .ccounti4 risk
The Company is pr.senrty involved inro various iudicial, administrdtrve, r.gulatory and liliSation pro.€edings conc€rnint natt.rs .risinS in the

oratnary course ot Uusiniss operarions inctuding but not limated to p€rsonal iniury claims, l.ndlord_tcnant disput s, comm.rcials disPut.s. tar

dispur.;.nd oth.r conrractual disputes. M.ny ofthes. proceedings s?.k.n indet.rminate amount ofdamaSes. It situations wh.te menaS.m.nt

betieves thar a tors arisinS from a pro.eedinfis probable and can reasonably be estimated, company records th. amourt ofth. probbl.loss. As

additional inrormarion b€comes avaitabte, an, potential liability relat€d to thes€ proceedings is assessed and the estimatesare revis.d, ir nccessary.

To mirigalc th.s. risk, th. Comp.ny.mploys in-house.ouns€l and us.s thlrd party tax & l.gal Gxperls to alsist in structurlnS.rignlficart

mnsacions and contracrs. The C;mpany alio ha! syneds .nd controls that .nsure the timely dellvery of fin.n.lal informatlon ln ord.r to me.t

clnrracruel and reSulrtory requirements and has implemented dlscloslr. controls and intemal clntrols over financial rupordnS whlcb arc cst'd
fo. efiediveness on a. onsoinBbasi!

Change ro.ny of the abovc taws, rutes, regularionj retated ro Compan'/s busin.ss could hav€ a mat€ri.l lmPact on its fin.noal r.sults Compliaoce

with;ny propos.d ch.n8e! coutd atso resutr in signincant cosr to Company. Failure to tully comply with various laws, rules and r.gulanons mav

exposc Company to proc€edings wiich may materially affed iB performanc..

51 Capital rlsk m.n rcment
(r) Risk man.Fm€nt

The Company manag.s irs capital to cnsurc thar t wiu b€ able to continuc .s a 8oin8 concem so, th.t they can mntinu. to providr r.turns for

sh:reholicr:- and bcncEts tor orh€r stzkGholdrrs and mairt in an opdmal capitrl structur. to r.ducc cost of c"plt L Th. company mana86 lts

capttal sEuctu.! and make adiustm€nrs to, ln lighr of chatrges in economic condldoo!, and th€ risk char.ct€rlsdcs of undcrtytnS rss€ts. ln ordlr lo

a;ieve rhis ovenlt obi.ctive the Company's caritat manag€menl amon8st oth.r thin8s, aims to eosure that it mc€ts finandal cov.nants attadted

to tlc bonowings lhatd.fin. the capitalstructuE r.quirements'

Consist€nt vyilh others in rhe industry, rhe Company monitors capitalon the basisolthe gearing rado. Th€ ratio is calo ated as net d€bt divid.d by

equity. Net d.br is calculatld as rotal bonowinS (includitrs curEnt and non.current terms loans as shown in th€ balance sh€ct).

The Company conrid€rs thc amount of capir.l in proportion lo risk and m.nages thc capital sEucture in llSht ofchang€s ln €conomlc condldoff,nd

the risk charact.rlsdc! of th€ underlylnSass€ts.

The Comp.n/s rim ts ro Eanslare profrabl. groMh to superior@sh 8er.ntioo through emcient 6apital managemenLTh. ComPany's policy is to

mainLain a sr.bt.aod srrong caprr.l snucture with a fo.us on rotrlequlty so.s to maintain investor, cr.ditors and marklt conEdenc!end tosustrin

tutur. d.v.topm.nl and 8ro*rh of It! busln.ss. Th. Company will tak appropriatc steps in ord€r to maintzin, or jf n.c.ss.ry adluit lts c.Pital

Th€ tablc below summrris.s the capital, debt and debt to cquity ratio of th! Co&pany:

Particulars Ar at
3lstMarch 2024 3lnM.rch2023

Equity shire capiral

Other equtY
Tot l Equl9 (A)

Boruwingr (lftludin8 int .€st accru€d .nd leasc

liabilities)'

Netdcbt to €qulty r.do

22t.8t
5,016.26

s,234.07

3,615.50

712,+9

1.t54.64

0.69 s.60

oi(
<,/)

OEV

*

(nn
a)

'h lnclud€s non-orrrent borrowings and current bonowings

ACCO

r!

s

166.25

s76.24



Surel Estete Developers llmlted
alili Il99999MHl9a6PLCO,IO873
Not€s formlng part of th€ Standalone tlnancl.l Statem€nts for t}e year end€d 31st Mar.h 2024
tAllamounts in I million, unless otherwise stited)

.Proposed dlvidend on equlty ihares Is $rblect to approval at the annual generrl meetinS and are not E.oSnlsed as a llabllity.

52 All amoulls ln Flnancial stat€ment are rounded ofrto I Milllon and dlsclosed upto 2 declmals. Amount below roundin8 olf norrns are r€ported as 0.00.

63 Pr€vloris year ll8ures have be€n regrouped/reclasslfled, wherever necessary to conform to current year classlflcation.

(b) Divldend

lCAIFirm

FoTSKLR&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountantr

3lst March 2024 31st March 2023

Proposed finaldlvldend for theyearend€d 31 March

2024 ofl1.00 per share'
44,361,r11

This is the standalone Rnanclal statement relerred to
in our r€poftot€ven date

Iorand on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
SuralEst te

laln

uemb€rshlp No.: 123868
UDIN: 241238688KF RF8042

Date: 7th May 2024

{;-*
Ralan Me€nathekonll Tholnas
Chairman & Manaqine Direclor
tDlN :00634576)
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